Danielle Husband Safety Harbor Neighborhood Family Center Inc.

Application Form

Organization Information

If you would like to complete this application in Word first and copy your answers over later, use the
following link: Download Application

The evaluation rubric that will be used to score your request is now available here: Download Rubric

Please pay attention to character limits while working on your draft. These limits include spaces.

Organization Name*
Safety Harbor Neighborhood Family Center Inc DBA Mattie Williams Neighborhood Family Center

Proposal Name*
Please choose a short name to identify this project within the grant portal:

Mattie Williams

EIN*
59-3406671

Incorporation Year*
What year did your organization incorporate? This will be the year listed on your determination letter from the
Internal Revenue Service.

1996

Organizational Mission Statement*
What is your organization’s mission statement? This should be no longer than one or two sentences.

We nurture and strengthen children, youth, adults, families, and communities through education, support
services, and collaborative partnerships to improve people's lives and help them achieve self-sufficiency.

Unique Entity ID (SAM)

Please provide your organization's Unique Entity ID number. This is a specific number used by the federal
government to identify your organization. This is different from a DUNS number, which the federal government no
longer uses.

If you do not have a Unique Entity ID number, you can create an account on SAM.gov and apply for one here (it is
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free and may take 3-4 days for approval): https://sam.gov/content/home

This field is optional as to not stop a qualifying organization from applying. However, a Unique Entity ID number
will be required if your organization is approved for a grant. Your organization should apply for a number now if it
does not yet have one.

Character Limit: 12
Applied

Annual Operating Budget Size*

Please provide the amount of your annual operating budget, (expenditures only) for your entire organization.

$1,100,000.00

Amount Requested*
The maximum grant amount is $199,999.

$68,500.00

Parent Non-Profit/Subsidiaries*
If your organization has a parent non-profit that has multiple subsidiaries, will multiple subsidiaries be applying in
this process?

Example
Better Tomorrow is the parent non-profit of three organizations. Two of those organizations want to apply in this

process. Both would select "Yes" on this question.
No

Request Specifics

Organization Programmatic Background*
Please describe the programming your organization offers to the community and the length of time it has been
doing so. What does your organization do and how long has it been doing it?

Mattie Williams NFC has been providing services to the residents of Pinellas County since 1996. The Center is
strategically located in Northern Pinellas County to meet the diverse needs of the community living in zip
codes 34695, 34677, 33759, 33761.

The Center currently has four core areas of service:

Elimination of Food Insecurity: The Center operates a drive thru food pantry weekly on Thursdays, providing
meat, dairy, fruits, vegetables, non-perishable items, and bread to approximately 140 households. The Center
also offers emergency food boxes to residents of Pinellas County and maintains a walk-in community
refrigerator and pantry that is restocked daily that individuals and households can access as needed. The
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Center also offers homedelivery of the weekly food pantry to homebound seniors and disabled individuals
that would otherwise not be able to access the food pantry.

Youth Development and Enrichment: The Center operates our Bright Ideas Youth Development After School
Program and our Bright Ideas Youth Development Summer Programming. The Center is licensed to provide
after school care and summer enrichment programming to 57 youth from Kindergarten to Eighth Grade. The
focus of the services and support provided through the programs is to aid in retention and support to the
youth and family, improved academic performance and behavior, and youth development.

Family Support Services: The Center provides both intensive case management and wrap around services to a
specific caseload of households with minor children and then additional case navigation, support, and wrap
around services to an additional 300 households on an annual basis.

Community Support: The Center provides outreach efforts, focused back to school and holiday support, a
clothing closet, health clinics, support groups, education classes, etc. to the members of the community to
meet a variety of needs and help bridge the gap to avoid crisis or a decline in health or access to services.

Community Need*
Please describe the community need that exists for your programming. If you are able to cite quantitative, local
data, that will strengthen your proposal.

The community need for the services Mattie Williams provides to the local community continues to grow. For
the Food Pantry, during FY20-21, a total of 350 households were served at least one time via the weekly food
pantry. Fiscal Year to Date for FY21-22, with 4 weeks remaining in the fiscal year, the Food Pantry has served
467 households at least once during the year, which represents a 25% increase in the number of households
served. In August 2021, the Food Pantry was serving an average of 86 households a week and in August 2022,
the Food Pantry served an average of 141 households a week.

The BIYD program is at capacity at this time, with the rooms being at the maximum number of students that
licensing will allow the space to support. Additional families continue to reach out to the program and the
Education Director maintains a waitlist in the event a space becomes available, which is dependent upon the
availability of each age group.

The Family Support program is funded to provide intensive services to 10 households with minor children.
Currently the Family Support Director is actively working with 16 households intensively that require
support, intervention, and on-going case management. In addition to that increased caseload, the Center staff
are providing a variety of case management, wrap around, and referral assistance to over 300 additional
clients on an annual basis, ranging from employment searches, housing assistance, one time utility support,
ACCESS applications, etc. Additionally, the Center is a VITA site from February to April, and provided tax
support to an additional 208 households in 2022.

During the current Fiscal Year, FY 21-22, 50% of the client households served at the Center had an annual
income of less than $20,000, placing them below the Extremely Low Income Limits for the area. An additional
16% of the households served earned less than $30,000 annually, placing 66% of the client households
served at the Very Low Income Level or below

Negative Economic Impact on Organization*

The following question is the keystone of a strong application in this process. If your organization cannot
demonstrate a negative economic impact from the pandemic, your application will not qualify for committee
review. If you are uncertain about what constitutes negative economic impact or how to demonstrate it, please
contact PCF staff for technical assistance.

Describe your organization’s negative economic impact arising from the COVID-19 pandemic. Examples could
include:

e Avreduction in revenue from 2019 to 2020
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e Inflationary pressures
e Increases in demand for services that have not been compensated for through new revenue

e The use of reserves for unbudgeted expenses since the onset of the pandemic, and such use of reserves
has prevented the purchase of capital assets

e A need for capital assets to offset community need for which your organization does not have the
resources to purchase due to the negative economic harm from the pandemic

e A need for additional capital assets to adapt operations to accommodate health and safety guidelines by
the CDC

e  Growth in restricted pandemic-related revenue that does not permit capital asset acquisition

You have the option to upload supporting documentation regarding negative economic impact. However, please
limit your upload to no more than five pages.

Note: If you are applying for both a Small Purchase and Large Project, you may reuse the answer for this question
PROVIDED THAT the negative economic impact is relevant to both requests. The Large Project Letter of Intent does
not permit uploads to support the answer to this question.

Mattie Williams was negatively impacted financially due to COVID-19 in 2020 and the years following.
Previously, Mattie Williams had co-hosted an event "Bands on the Bay" with the Safety Harbor Kiwanis as a
fundraiser for unrestricted dollars to support the Center's expenses and unfunded needs and Kiwanis used
the fundraiser to support scholarships for families that send their children to the BIYD afterschool program at
Mattie Williams. The event for 2020 was scheduled for March 14, 2020 and event bills and expenses had been
incurred and paid in preparation for the event. However, the event was cancelled on March 13, 2020 due to
COVID-19, resulting in debt to the event and loss of revenue. The event could not be held in 2021, which
resulted in further fundraising loss for the agency in 2021. The event was held on March 5th, 2022, however,
because of the held-over expenses from 2020 and increases in expenses due to inflation and supply-chain
issues, the event only netted the Center and Kiwanis $500 total, which was not adequate to meet the needs of
the agency. Additionally, Mattie Williams has provided back to school bookbags and supplies to children in
the service area for the last 21 years. This giveaway was supported by a fundraiser each June and the
fundraiser was not able to be held in June 2020, which resulted in revenue loss in 2020, as the agency used
reserves to support the purchase of the back to school supplies for the children. The event was modified to a
Drive-Thru event in 2021 and also experienced a financial loss and the agency had to again use reserves to
support the purchase of back to school supplies in 2021. The Center also historically hosted "Mattie's Magical
Holiday" as a fundraiser to support 500 children and 40 Senior Citizens during the holidays. The fundraiser
could not be held in person in 2020 or 2021 and while the agency held a "virtual" fundraiser, the proceeds
were not enough to cover the expenses to support the children or seniors, resulting in the agency needing to
utilize reserve funds to fulfill the holiday wish lists for the children and provide the holiday meal and gift to
the homebound seniors.

COVID-19 also negatively impacted the organization's operations and fiscal resources during 2020 and
resulted in two part-time employees, the front desk receptionist and maintenance worker, being laid off from
the organization. Since the Center re-opened full time, the maintenance position has not been able to refilled
due to the loss in revenue and the front desk duties are being shared by existing personnel.

Because of the financial hardships COVID-19, we have been unable to procure a needed vehicle to be used for
the BIYD program, the Food Pantry, and Family Support.

Printed On: 1 October 2022 ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund - Small Purchases



Danielle Husband Safety Harbor Neighborhood Family Center Inc.

Proposal Description*
The American Rescue Plan Act requires a request that is reasonable and proportional to the level of economic
impact your organization experienced. This means the request you describe below should not be greater than the

economic harm your organization has suffered.

Please describe your purchase proposal and address the following:
e  What will you be purchasing with these funds?
e What is the estimated lifespan of the purchase/improvement?

e How does it address the negative economic harm you described in the previous question?
Mattie Williams would use the ARPA funds to purchase a 12-15 passenger van. A 15 passenger van is
preferred, however, with supply-chain issues and the challenges with available automobile inventory at this
time, Mattie Williams would procure a 12 or 15 passenger van for the organization.
Additionally, due to DCF and Pinellas County Licensing Regulations, Mattie Williams would also need to
procure a DCF Approved Child Care Alarm for the vehicle and have the alarm installed professionally in the
vehicle.
Due to supply-chain and automobile inventory issues, it is difficult to determine availability of purchasing a
new 12 or 15 passenger van at this time. Quotes have been secured for a used 2020 Ford Passenger Transit-
350 van with 71,566 miles for $61,240 and for a used 2020 Ford Passenger Transit-350 van with 67,996
miles for $60,989.
Two estimates for the DCF Approved Child Care Alarms are for a Kopilot Childcare Alarm for $187 and for
EP1plus System for $156.54. Both alarms require professional installation at $100/hour, for an expected
install time of 3 hours.
With maintenance, the average lifespan of a Ford Transit is 150,000 miles, so it is expected a used vehicle
such as the two estimates noted, with an average annual usage of 10,000/miles a year, will last the Center at
least 8 years. The purchase of the van has been an on-going need for over a year. Mattie Williams purchased a
school bus to transport the BIYD youth to allow for one trip, instead of the multiple runs the old van required.
However, the bus requires a driver with a CDL passenger license, and the agency has not been to recruit for
an additional CDL driver, which causes a hardship for the agency. Also, JWB of Pinellas County requires the
agency has a second vehicle for the afterschool program and Mattie Williams does not have the resources to
purchase a second vehicle due to losses due to COVID-19.
Our Food Pantry has also been impacted by COVID-19, as previously the food for homebound seniors and
disabled citizens was being delivered by volunteer drivers, but since COVID-19 and the dramatic increase in
gas prices, the agency has experienced a decline in volunteers willing to deliver food. The new vehicle will be
used by agency staff to deliver food weekly.
The Center also wants to expand services to transportation limited clients and offer rides to and from the
Center for Senior Citizens. Without the purchase of the new van, the Center does not have a vehicle to meet
this need.

Guiding Principles - Client Impact*
The American Rescue Plan Act, which provides the funding for this grant program, aims to ensure an equitable
recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic. The term “equity” is defined as:

The consistent and systematic fair, just, and impartial treatment of all individuals, including individuals who
belong to underserved communities that have been denied such treatment, such as Black, Latino, and
Indigenous and Native American persons, Asian Americans and Pacific Islanders and other persons of color;
members of religious minorities; lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, and queer (LGBTQ+) persons; persons with
disabilities; persons who live in rural areas; and persons otherwise adversely affected by persistent poverty or
inequality.
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One of the guiding principles of this fund is that it will apply a lens of equity to ensure the needs of specified
priority populations are met.

Will this purchase benefit the community members defined above that have experienced disproportionate
negative impacts from the COVID-19 pandemic? If so, how?

Mattie Williams provides services to all clients that come to the Center for assistance in a fair and equitable
manner and no clients are denied access to any service that is requested. During FY20-21, 44% of the clients
served identified as White, 33% of the clients served identified as Hispanic, 18% of the clients served
identified as Black, and 5% of the clients served identified as Other. Mattie Williams provides services,
assistance, and support to economically disadvantaged clients at the Center. Fiscal Year to Date, FY21-22,
26% of the clients served at the Center earn less $10,000 annually, 14% earn less than $15,000 annually, and
10% earn less than $20,000 annually, which amounts to 50% of the clients served at the Center earn less than
$20,000 annually; placing all of those households in the Extremely Low Income Category within the AMI
limits for Tampa-St. Petersburg-Clearwater region.

The purchase of the vehicle will be used to support all of the children in the BIYD program. It will also be used
to deliver food to our homebound Senior Citizens aged 60 and older and expand the program to deliver to
additional Senior Citizens. The current average age of homebound Senior Citizens receiving weekly food
deliveries is 72.2 years old. Additionally, our Food Pantry delivers food to Disabled Citizens in our service
delivery area and those deliveries would also be able to increase with the purchase of the van. The purchase
of the van would further assist the Center with providing transportation to the transportation limited clients
that need to access services at the Center but cannot get to the Center on their own due to a lack of access to
public transportation or a lack of access to personal transportation or due to other economic hardships.

Number Served*
How many people will directly benefit from this capital purchase annually?

140

Unduplicated vs. Duplicated*

Is the number indicated above duplicated or unduplicated?

Duplicated: A client is counted each time they access services

Unduplicated: A client is counted once, regardless of the number of times they access services

Example: ABC Food Bank operates two mobile food pantries, one in Clearwater and one in St. Petersburg. Taylor, a
Pinellas County resident, goes to both food pantries. If ABC Food Bank counts Taylor's visit TWICE, it is duplicated.
If ABC Food Bank counts Taylor's visit ONCE, it is unduplicated.

Unduplicated

Other (Explanation Required)
If you selected "Other" in the previous question, please explain how your organization determined the number of
clients that will benefit from the proposed capital purchase.

N/A
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The American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) prioritizes organizations that either have headquarters or carry out the
majority of their operations inside Qualified Census Tracts (QCTs). QCTs are a standard method of identifying
communities with a large proportion of low-income residents. The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development determines what areas qualify as QCT.

To assess if your organization serves or is headquartered in a QCT, use the following link:
https://www.huduser.gov/portal/sadda/sadda_qct.html

In the top right-hand corner, choose the state of Florida and Pinellas County. Then on the left-hand side of the
screen, click the box next to “Color QCT Qualified Tracts.” The QCT zones are denoted in purple. You can also map
your address by adding it into the address box at the top to see if your location is inside the zones.
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Below, please provide the Iocation of your operations and the location of your headquarters, if different.
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Headquarters Location*

Please provide your organization's headquarters address as it appears on your Sunbiz account. To check your
Sunbiz registration, you may search here: https://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/search/

1003 Dr MLK Jr St N Safety Harbor, FL. 34695

QCT Determination - Headquarters*
Is this organization headquartered in a QCT?
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No

Purchase Location*
Where will the majority of the activities related to the purchase(s) take place?

Examples

e If you are proposing the purchase of a van that will deliver to multiple areas within Pinellas County,
specifically mention what areas those are.

e If your purchase enables remote access to your services, such as telehealth, provide geographical data
around where the majority of your clients reside (presuming they will access your services from their
residence).

The purchase of the van will be used to support the clients in the Bright Ideas Youth Development Program,
which is headquartered in Safety Harbor, zip code 34695 and picks up youth from Safety Harbor Elementary
School, McMullen Elementary School, and Safety Harbor Middle School. Children outside of these three
schools also attend the BIYD afterschool and summer programming, but the Center does not pick up from
additional schools.

The van will also be used to deliver food to homebound senior citizens and disabled clients in zip codes
34695, 34677,33759, and 33761. The purchase of the van will allow the Center to increase the number of
households that can receive home delivery of the needed food to address food insecurity in the service area.
The van will also allow the Center to implement the ability to pick up transportation limited or transportation
deficient clients and bring them to the Center for services and activities they would otherwise not be able to
access.

QCT Determination - Purchase*
Does this organization's proposed purchase benefit residents of QCTs?

No

Community Connection

This section aims to capture general demographic data about your organization and to see how you engage
with and represent the community you serve. PCF has generalized the demographic data questions more than
it has in other processes because of the public nature of this process. PCF understands that identity disclosure
can be a sensitive matter, and wants to respect your organization's board and staff. If your organization feels
comfortable sharing more detailed demographic information, it may do so in the "Community Representation
and Connection" section.

Community Representation and Connection*

Describe how your organization is representative of, or has authentic connections to, the community your
proposal seeks to serve. You can list other community-based organizations that work on programming with you
and/or list examples of your work within this community.

The team of employees at Mattie Williams NFC is diverse and connected to the local community. The
employees at the Center range in age from 20 years old to 70 years old and come from a wide variety of
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backgrounds, educations, and lived experiences. Of the 17 employees currently employed by Mattie Williams,
13 of those employees live in one of the service area zip codes of 34695, 34677, 33759, or 33761. Many of
those 13 employees attended school locally as children and have continued to live and work in their
community of origin to help those in need around them. Recently one of Mattie Williams' employees earned
his Eagle Scout badge in addition to working at the Center and attending college and it is believed he is the
first African American scout in Safety Harbor and in all of Northern Pinellas County to earn that rank and
honor. During FY 20-21, 33% of the clients served at Mattie Williams NFC were Hispanic and all three
employees in the Family Support Program are Hispanic and bilingual, which aided in their abilities to relate to
the Spanish-Speaking clients coming to the Center for assistance and provide the clients the support they
needed in the manner that they were most comfortable.

Mattie Williams depends on volunteers to assist with the operation of the Center, including in the Food
Pantry, the Clothing Closet, and with events that take place. The vast majority of the volunteers that support
Mattie Williams also live locally and they are also involved with civic and community groups for the
betterment of the local community. Mattie Williams has 15 youth volunteers that come from the local Rotary
Interact Group, are fulfilling their BrightFuture Hours, or are meeting other community service obligations
from a local middle school or Countryside High School.

Mattie Williams leadership and Board of Directors are also involved with Civic Organization such as the
Rotary Club of Safety Harbor and Safety Harbor Kiwanis and maintains connections to the local community
through those organizations as well as involvement with the Safety Harbor Chamber of Commerce and Upper
Tampa Bay Chamber of Commerce.

Mattie Williams also partners with local churches of all faiths and denominations to help meet the needs of
the local communities. The Center works closely with Espiritu Santo Catholic Church, Bayside Community
Church, Harborside Christian Church, and Heritage United Methodist Church to connect to the local
community and provide support and assistance.

Leadership Demographics - Board Membership*

Do your board members consider themselves a member of one or more of the following populations? Check all
that apply.

e  BIPOC defined as Black, Latino, and Indigenous and Native American persons, Asian Americans and Pacific
Islanders and other persons of color

e LGBTQ+ (Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer+)
e Neurodiverse/physically disabled
BIPOC

Leadership Demographics - Executive Level Leadership Team*
Does your executive leadership team consider themselves a member of one or more of the following populations?
Check all that apply.

e  BIPOC defined as Black, Latino, and Indigenous and Native American persons, Asian Americans and Pacific
Islanders and other persons of color

e LGBTQ+ (Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer+)
e Neurodiverse/physically disabled

If your organization is volunteer-run and does not have an executive leadership team, please select "Not
applicable."
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BIPOC
LGBTQ+

Leadership Demographics - CEO/Executive Director*
Does your CEO/Executive Director consider themselves a member of one or more of the following populations?
Check all that apply.

e  BIPOC defined as Black, Latino, and Indigenous and Native American persons, Asian Americans and Pacific
Islanders and other persons of color

e LGBTQ+ defined as Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer+

e Neurodiverse/physically disabled

If your organization is volunteer-run and does not have an executive leader, please select "Not applicable."

None of the above

Proposal Costs

Purchase Estimates/Bids*

You must combine all bids/estimates into one file.

Attach current verifiable bids, estimates, or price lists [from your potential vendor(s)]. Please ensure there is a date
listed or when you obtained these estimates/bids, as they must be from within the past sixty (60) days.

e If your purchase is BELOW $75,000, you must upload TWO verifiable bids or estimates for the proposed
purchases.

e If your purchase is EQUAL TO or MORE THAN $75,000, you must upload THREE verifiable bids or estimates
for your proposed purchases.

This can be as simple as screenshots from Amazon or Best Buy (though PCF does not endorse or recommend any
specific vendor) or may be from specialized vendors that sell your proposed purchase. If you have concerns
regarding bids or estimates, please reach out to PCF staff.

20220908230947208.pdf

Sole Source*

In some cases, a proposed small purchase is only available from a single vendor, and as such, only one
bid/estimate can be uploaded. If this is the case for your organization, please explain in the field below.
Otherwise, write "N/A" below.

N/A
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Related Parties*
Are any of the contractors/vendors that have provided bids/estimates a related party to your organization?

Examples of Related Parties

e Aboard member that owns the contracting company that provided a bid
e The relative of a director, officer, or executive team member owns a company that provided an estimate

e The CEO of the applying organization has a financial interest in the construction company providing a bid

If yes, identify the vendor and describe the relationship.
If no, write "No related parties below."

No related parties

Budget Summary*

Please use THIS TEMPLATE to indicate costs and any cash match your organization may have for the
proposed purchases. Note: this spreadsheet will automatically round numbers to make it easier to read for
committee members.

Please note that indirect costs are not permitted for small purchases.

If you have additional notes to add to your budget summary, you may do so in the text box below.
20220908230959354.pdf

Other Funding Sources*
Please describe any other funding not already mentioned that your organization has applied for or obtained for
this purchase.

This includes but is not limited to Community Block Development Grants (CBDG), local government grants
(including Tourist Development Council funding), foundation grants, and private donors (you do not need to
disclose donor identities but simply indicate the amount raised for this purchase). This includes any matching
grants or in-kind contributions you may have obtained.

Please be sure these other funding sources are represented in the "Applicant Match" column in the budget
summary uploaded above.

There is none at this time.

Changes in Operating Costs*

Please answer this question based on the descriptions below:

e If this project increases ongoing operational costs (programmatic, operating maintenance or other costs),
how will you compensate for the difference?

e If this purchase decreases ongoing operating costs, how will it do so?
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e If this purchase does not affect operating costs, please note so below.

This purchase will impact operational costs for Mattie Williams. This will increase our annual Automobile
Insurance costs for the organization, it will increase our annual fuel budget to add another vehicle to the
organizational fleet, and it will increase our annual budget for repairs/maintenance for the vehicle.

The increases to the organizational budget will be addressed through specific fundraising outreach for the
fuel costs for the vehicle and by the allocation of unrestricted donations that are received to the agency for
these dedicated purposes. The Executive Director will also include the operating costs of the new vehicle in
future community grant opportunities, as appropriate.

There is a potential that the purchase of this new vehicle will also increase Food Pantry expenses, as it will
allow the agency to serve additional homebound Senior Citizens and Disabled Citizens. In the event there is
an increase, this will also be addressed in future grants and fundraising.

Organization Documentation

Please reach out to PCF staff if you have trouble uploading the files below. We are
able to assist with file conversion and file compression.

Organization Budget*
Please upload your most recent, board-approved organizational budget for this fiscal year. PDF and Excel
documents are accepted.

20220908231024507.pdf

Board of Directors List*
Please upload your Board of Directors list.

Excel, Word, and PDF file formats are accepted.
20220908231115077.pdf

IRS Form 990*

Please upload a PDF copy of your most recently submitted IRS Form 990.

If Form 990 from your most recent fiscal year is delayed or you have received an extension, please explain in the
text space below. You may also explain if you don't have a Form 990 due to organization type. You should still
upload the most recent publicly available 990.

If you file a Form 990-EZ and do not have anything to attach, please note so below.

Only PDF files are permitted.
20220908231220257.pdf
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Most Recent Financial Statements*
Upload a PDF version of your most recent financial statements. If you have audited financial statements, please
upload the most recently conducted audit. If you do not have a recent audit, please explain why.

20220908231138941.pdf

Insurance Requirements

Evidence of Insurance Coverage*
Grantees of the ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund will be required to maintain appropriate insurance related to
your operations and this purchase. PCF will determine whether this coverage is appropriate.

Please upload evidence of insurance.

If your organization does not have evidence of insurance coverage, please provide an explanation as to why.
20220908231234397.pdf

Insurance Requirement*

If you are awarded a contract from the ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund, you will be required to list Pinellas
Community Foundation as an additional insured through your general liability insurance or other appropriate
coverages for the duration of the contract. If you would like to check with your insurance carrier on how to do this,
here is the information about PCF you will need:

Pinellas Community Foundation
17755 US Highway 19 N

Suite 150

Clearwater, FL 33764
727-531-0058

Please check the box below to indicate that you understand and will be able to comply with this requirement if you
are awarded a contract.

PCF will not ask for a certificate naming us as additional insured until the contracting stage.

Yes, [ understand and will comply with this requirement if awarded a contract.

Printed On: 1 October 2022 ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund - Small Purchases



Danielle Husband Safety Harbor Neighborhood Family Center Inc.

Post-Grant Requirements

Reporting Requirements Acknowledgment*
Grantees will be required to submit a pre-award agreement within two weeks of receiving an award notice. In
addition, grantees will be required to submit a report within 30 days after the purchase is completed.

Financial information justifying all expenditures will also need to be provided. This includes but is not limited to:
e Invoices
e Canceled checks

e  Credit card statements, along with a record of paying the credit card.

If you have any questions, please contact Rose Cervantes, ARPA Program Officer at rcervantes@pinellascf.org.

Yes, I agree to submit this grant agreement and impact report within the specified timeframes.

Additional Information

Budget Summary

NO LONGER USED, REPLACED IN APP WITH UPLOAD FIELD INCLUDED

Please use THIS TEMPLATE to indicate costs and any cash match your organization may have for the
proposed purchases.

Please note that indirect costs are not permitted for small purchases.

If you have additional notes to add to your budget summary, you may do so in the text box below.

Additional Upload

If you have something to share, you can upload it here in PDF format.

Anything else to share?
Is there anything else that you would like Pinellas Community Foundation to know or other information your
organization would like to share that isn't addressed elsewhere in this application?

Thank you for considering our request.

Brief Project Descriptor
Please briefly describe this organization's request.

Printed On: 1 October 2022 ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund - Small Purchases 16
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Danielle Husband Safety Harbor Neighborhood Family Center Inc.

File Attachment Summary

Applicant File Upload's

e 20220908230947208.pdf
e 20220908230959354.pdf
e 20220908231024507.pdf
e 20220908231115077.pdf
e 20220908231220257.pdf
e 20220908231138941.pdf
e 20220908231234397.pdf

Printed On: 1 October 2022 ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund - Small Purchases
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Plant City

Used 2020 Ford Van, Passenger Van
Transit-350

@ 67,996 Miles  # P15198

$60,989

Jarrett Scott Ford of Plant City

Plant City, FL

Popularity Stats
@& Loading Data...
& Saved by 1 person

1 The price recently decreased by $2,000

Description

#P15198 @ 67,996 Miles
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Certified.

SMART FINANCE OPTIONS!, WE DELIVER ANYWHERE!, GREAT PASSENGER VAN SELECTION!, ALLOY WHEELS, BACK UP CAMERA, BLUETOOTH, THIRD ROW
SEATING, REMAINDER OF FACTORY WARRANTY!, FORD FACTORY CERTIFIED PROTECTION, 4G/LTE WIFI HOTSPOT!, PRICED RIGHT DAILY!, FORD DEALER
SERVICED! FORD CERTIFIEDY, TURC RENTAL READY!, FULLY SERVICED! READY TO ROLL!, **CARGO VANS TODAY, DELIVERED! *¥, **PASSENGER VANS TODAY,
DELIVERED! **, **LOW MILE CARGOV**, ** #1 CERTIFIED TRANSIT DEALER N THE USAI**, * SHOWROOM CONDITION MEDIUM ROOF PASSENGER! 3RD
ROW! REAR A/C! MUST SEE! WE DELIVER'Y*, 14-Passenger Seats, 3rd row seats: split—bench, Ath-Row Bench Seat, 8 Speakers (4 Eront/4 Rear), ABS brakes, Air
conditioning, AM/FM radio, Brake assist, Cloth Front Bucket Seats, Dual front impact airbags, Dual front side impact airbags, Electronic Stability Control,
Emergency communication system, Exterior Parking Camera Rear, Front Fog Lamps, Front fog lights, Fully automatic headtights, Heated door mirrors,
llluminated entry, Low tire pressure warning, Order Code 302A, Panic alarm, Power door mirrors, Radio: AM/FM Stereo w/SYNC 3, Rear air conditioning,
Rear Parking Sensors, Remote keyless entry, Reverse sensing sys., Side Sensing System, Speed control, SYNC 3 Communications & Entertainment System,
Tachometer, Telescoping steering wheel, Tilt steering wheel, Traction control, Trip computer.

Oxford White 2020 Ford Transit-350 XLT RWD 10-Speed Automatic with Overdrive V6

FINANCE WITH US! LOWEST RATES! BEST FINANCE OPTIONS! STRESS FREE PAYMENT PLANS! ASK ABOUT OUR SIGN AND DRIVE PAYMENT OPTIONS!I WE
MAKE IT EASY! Price includes $1000 trade assist, vehicle must run and drive, and $1000 finance assist, must finance through Jarrett Scott Ford., XLT, , Stock
Number: P15198, VIN Number: 1 FBAX2C86LKA23860

Message From jarrett Scott Ford Of Plant City

Our commitment to our customers focuses on treating every person who walks through our doors with courtesy, outstanding customer service, and
respect. Whether you're Jooking for a brand-new Ford commercial vehicle right off the assembly line or a pre-owned commercial vehicle, Jarrett Scott Ford
can help.

Details

Condition: Used
Year: 2020
Make:

Model:

Class:

Category: '
Location:

Fuel Type:

Wheelbase: 148
Stock Number: P15198
VIN: 1FBAX2C86LKA23860
Engine Model:

Transmission Speed:

Transmission Type:

Color: Oxford White
interior Color: Ebony
Mileage: 67,996

See more Trucks fike this Q
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Jarrett Scott Ford Of Plant City
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Plant City

Used 2020 Ford Van, Passenger Van
Transit-350

@ 71,566 Miles  # P15336

$61,240

Jarrett Scott Ford of Plant City

Plant City, FL

Popularity Stats
@ Seen 7 times (last 30 days)
& Bethe firstuserto.

@ The price has not decreased recently

Description

#pP15336 @R 71,566 Miles

1sas profile

of experience. this site

o use this

To offer you & batt

]

partjes, By conti
mare information or (o select your prefarences oo




Certified.

SMART FINANCE OPTIONS!, WE DELIVER ANYWHERE!, GREAT PASSENGER VAN SELECTION!, BACK UP CAMERA, FULLY SERVICED!, REMAINDER OF FACTORY
WARRANTY!, 4G/LTE WIFI HOTSPOT!, PRICED RIGHT DAILY!, FLAWLESS AUTOCHECK!, GREAT ON GASI A BLAST TO DRIVE!, 148 WHEEL BASE MEDIUM ROOF,
**PASSENGER VANS TODAY, DELIVERED! **, **LOW MILE CARGO!**, ** #1 CERTIFIED TRANSIT DEALER IN THE USAI**, FACTORY SERVICED! FACTORY
CERTIFIED!, NEVER ANY BOGUS MARKET ADJUSTMENTS! WE DELIVER!, (100K MILE GOLD CERTIFIED PROTECTIONY), ( CERTIFIED MEDIUM ROOF
PASSENGERY), 3rd row seats: split-bench, 4th-Row Bench Seat, 8 Speakers (4 Front/4 Rear), ABS brakes, Air conditioning, AM/FM radio, Auto High-beam
Headlights, Dark Palazzo Gray Cloth Bucket Seats, Dual front impact airbags, Dual front side impact airbags, Electronic Stability Control, Emergency
communication system, Exterior Parking Camera Rear, Front Bucket Seats, Front Fog Lamps, Front fog lights, Fully automatic headlights, Heated door
mirrors, llluminated entry, Low tire pressure warning, Panic alarm, Power door mirrors, Power steering, Power windows, Radio: AM/FM Stereo w/SYNC 3,
Rain sensing wipers, Rear air conditioning, Remote keyless entry, Speed control, Steering wheel mounted audio controls, SYNC 3 Communications &
Entertainment System, Tachometer, Telescoping steering wheel, Tilt steering wheel, Traction control, Trip computer, Variably intermittent wipers.

Oxford White 2020 Ford Transit-350 XLT RWD 10-Speed Automatic with Overdrive V6

FINANCE WITH US! LOWEST RATES! BEST FINANCE OPTIONS! STRESS FREE PAYMENT PLANS! ASK ABOUT OUR SIGN AND DRIVE PAYMENT OPTIONS! WE
MAKE IT EASY! Price includes $1000 trade assist, vehicle must run and drive, and $1000 finance assist, must finance through Jarrett Scott Ford., XLT, , Stock
Number: P15336, VIN Number: 1FBAX2C82LKA23516

Message From Jarrett Scott Ford Of Plant City

Our commitment to our customers focuses on treating every person who walks through our doors with courtesy, outstanding customer service, and
respect. Whether you're looking for a brand-new Ford commercial vehicle right off the assembly line or a pre-owned commercial vehicle, Jarrett Scott Ford
can help.

Details

Condition: Used
Yeatr: 2020
Make:

Model:

Class:

Category: ,
Location:

Fuel Type:

Wheelbase: 148
Stock Number: P15336
VIN: 1FBAX2C82LKA23516
Engine Model:

Transmission Speed:

Transmission Type:

Color: Oxford White
Interior Color: Ebony
Mileage: 71,566

See more Trucks fike this Q
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Jarrett Scott Ford Of Plant City

Our commitment to our customers focuses on treating every person who walks through our doors with
courtesy, outstanding customer service, and respect. Whether you're looking for a brand-new Ford
commercial vehicle right off the assembly line or a pre-owned commercial vehicle, Jarrett Scott Ford can
help.

Call 1-888-589-6983

$We Buy Trucks

Disclaimers

Commercial Truck Trader Disclaimer: The information provided for each listing is supplied by the seller and/or other third parties. CommercialTruckTrader.com is not

responsible for the accuracy of the information. Please refer to the Commercial Truck Trader Terms of Use for further information.

Commercial
TruckTrader-

© 2022 Trader Interactive | CommercialTruckTrader.com
All Rights Reserved.
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/ DriveKopilot Child care Contact ENJES

e

I

Shop

Home » Device 7 Kopilot Childcare

Vendors Be

. Kopilot Childcare
$187.00

OTS Mobile Audio -

-
Wil Streker Kopilot ChildCare is a device that alerts the

vehicle driver to inspect the vehicle for

9 3166 Tampa Rd unintentionally left children. Once the

#4, Oldsmar -
FL. Zip code: driver inspects the vehicle and touches
34677
nyerified for children”, the system
J (727) 787- acknowledges the inspection. But don't
1010 worry, in case the vehicle inspection is

delayed, the alarm will sound to remind

B4 will@otsmobil
paudio.com the driver to inspect the vehicle.
C~9 www, otsmoblle 1 Add to cart

audio.com/

\ Gl B
2 - & SKU: 01 Category: Device
sz/co;p 4200
___/'—_'
Share f ¥ in P
Creative Bus Sales -
Emanust Dean
—  Description
Q@ scoo atlantic We only do the best to protect
&;:Zg;enville our children and that's why we
- FL. Zip designed Kopilot and Kopilot
code: 32211

ChildCare. Our mission is to

S (904) 241- avoid injuries and accidents

6004



.-»«»-K rul I@HL@ ® Contact us

DST America LLC

/ ' —HOPILOT contact@drivekopilot.com
Childcare

© 2021 DST America LLC | All Rights Reserved | powered by renderview

when people is transported in

vehicles.

Reviews (0)

Address

5401 West Kennedy Boulevard,
Suite 100

33609-2457

Tampa, FL

About us

DST America LLC

f ¥ in ©

as
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wome / Product / EPIplus System (Florida - Daycares)

EP1plus System (Florida — Daycares)

$156.54

SKU: AOO7ETW-ACO1-DAYCARE-VAN

EP1 Components®

EP1plus Essential Components (ACO1)
O EP1plus Flex Components (AC31 - optional)
O EP1plus Upgraded Components (AC35 - optional)

User Type*

O School District
Daycare

Vehicle Type*

O School Bus
Passenger Van

Disclaimer*

% Click here to indicate that you have read and agree to the terms presented in the

Terms and Conditions agreement.

Quantity:



Home  Products  About  Support
Contact Cart COM Australia

Product Description

EP1plus System (Florida: Daycares)
Includes:

e EP1plus Module
e Instructional Decal
e Software: ETW

This module is programmed with software that is tailored to the Miami Dade Florida
specifications.

Component Description

EP1plus Essential Components
Includes:

e Deactivation Button
e 6-Pin Wire Harness

EP1plus Flex Components
Includes:

e Deactivation Button
e 6-Pin Wire Harness
e 2-Pin Wire Harness
e 3-Pin Diode Harness
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EP1plus Upgraded Components
Include:

e Deactivation Button

e 6-Pin Wire Harness

e Upgrade Dome Light Harness
e 3-Pin Diode Harness

Accommodates additional connections to the doors, accessory position and dome
lights using a harness that includes a relay.

Specifications
Weight: 0.5 kg Width: 20 cm
Depth: 25 cm Height: 5 cm
% . CANADIAN PATENT
: TN AATE
v {ii gi_}ﬂ_.i{‘, Wi v NUMBER: 2238249
CANADIAN TRADEMARK
NUMBER: TMA491584
CANADIAN TRADEMARK

NUMBER: TMA562124 USA
PATENT NUMBER: 5874891
USA TRADEMARK NUMBER:
2402344

Terras and Conditions



Organization Name: Safety _._m«co.. Zm_mzco}ooa _um::_< nmznm_, DBA Mattie Wi __ms,_m Zm_m:co..:ooa mmB._< Center

Proposal Name: Mattie Williams

_»m:. Acmmn:vn_oa

THE "PURCHASE TOTAL" AND "FUNDING TOTAL" COLUMN SHOULD BE EQUAL
Columns E, H, and the "TOTAL" row are locked and cannot be edited

Key
Item (Description)

Brief name/description of the purchase requested

12-15 Passenger Van $68,000.00 S

Child Care Alarm for Van S 200.00 S

Installation of Child Care Alarm{ $  300.00 S
$ - $
$ - $
$ - $
$ - $
S - $
S - S
$ - $
$ - $
$ - $
S - $
$ - 5
$ - $
$ - $
~ TOTAL. 68,500

Price per item

The individual price of one unit of the proposed purchase

Quantity of ltem

The number of units of the proposed purchase you are requested

Purchase Total

Total purchase cost of the proposed line item (quantity multipled by price)

ARPA Grant Funds Requested

The amount of ARPA funding requested for this line item

Applicant Match

The amount (if any) that you, the applicant, are contributing towards the purchase of the line item

Funding Total

Total funding for proposed line item (ARPA grant request plus applicant match)



FY22 Approved Buidget

Total Progarm JWB SOR

Budget Category* Description (Narrative) Cost* Amount* Amount*
Administrative Costs $0
Bank Services estimated bank fees $18.25/month JWB and $980 in cc fees SOR $1,200 $220 $980
Capital $0
Competitive Capital $0

Accounting/auditing $12,000 (JWB) professional services Paycor $2509, Navigator fees $132, COA fee

$400, Licensing Fee $50 + $1 per child =$107 for 57 children, Cleaning service $8996 $4,494 JWB,

$4502 SOR. Fingerprinting 6@$77 $462 SOR, Certipay $99 per month $1,188 SOR Volunteer hours

309.37%24=%$7,425; ASO in-kind $32,754; computer services $520%12 =$6240.
Contractual Services $72,213 $19,642 $52,571
Educational Dues & Memberships {Memberships = $2500 SOR Business Expenses $900 SOR $3,400 $0 $3,400

Cyber - $3096; Umbrella $4536; General Liability $3262; Marine $379; Crime $2087; Auto $8646

(includes van and bus); Abuse $1007; Professional Liability $2680; property $6,237.85; Directors and

Officers $768. Total for insurance is $32,698 plus 10% increase of $3,270
Insurance $35,968 $35,968 $0
Local Travel Travel per diem based on 893 miles @.56 per mile =500 $500 $500

Postage $ delivery $1,199, printing $3000,Advertising $1,000, Office Supplies $3,000, Operating General

$6364 which includes software subscriptions (nfocus $1350, $$2100 etapestry, Microsoft 365 $1200)

computer accessories, storage unit and vehicle tags for both vehicles.all SOR Computer services were

moved to contractual services.
Operating Expense $14,563 $14,563
Other/Miscellaneous $0




Program Supplies 8,914 includes $2,500 for playground equipment (basketballs, footballs soccer balls
tennis racquets and balls, jump ropes etc.), $5,000 for overlay programs such as reading program or
second step, $1,414 or craft and art supplies for after school and summer camp programs. Potential filed
trips $1,593 to places such ast Mosi, Florida Aquarium,etc. Adopt a child $11,000, Adopt a Family $2000,
Utility support $17,000 and additional supplies in kind of $743. Food & Nutrotion food pantry $5,613
JWB, $20,921 SOR; Books $600,

Participant Expense $68,384 $5,613 $62,771
Participant Transportation Fuel for bus and van 83.35*12 months=$1000 $1,000 $1,000
Salaries $441,192 for 15 positions JWB; $31,372 for 4 positions SOR. Average pay increase for JWB
2.16% due to no pay increases for recently hired staff. Majority of staff received 3% COLA.. No pay
increases for SOR. Reduced FTEs by 2.82 due to the elimination of several part time youth development
Positions coaches as a result of licensing requirements. $472,564 $441,193 $31,371
Promotional $0
Lease of the refrigerated van $964/month* 12 = $11,568 and WaterBoy $66.66 * 12 =§800 SOR
Rentals & Leases $12,368 $12,368
Property repairs/maintenance $650 per month * 12=$7,800 AC, electrical, building repairs including but
not limited to paint, wall repair, repacement locks, toilet and plumbing issues, pest control, ADT security;
grounds repair/maintenance $250 per month * 12 = $3000 and vehicle repair $900 all SOR
Repairs & Maintenance $11,700 $11,700
Health insurance 6@$9152 = $54,912 JWB (Executive Director, Family Support Director, Education
Director, Facilites Director, Food Pantry Director, Food Pantry/Social Media Coordinator); FICA $33,651
JWB $2,400 SOR; WC $6,133 JWB $436 SOR; Re-employment $112 JWB $23 SOR
Benefits $97,667 $94,807 $2,860
Training & Conference COA and PCLB requirs ongoinf training - SOR $1,020 $1,020
Electric $750 per month * 12 months= $9,000 (solar on the 1003 building), Telephone $650 per month *
12 months=$7,800, both JWB; water sewer $450 per month * 12 months = §5,400 SOR
Utilities $22,200 $16,800 $5,400
$814,747 $614,243 $200,504




FY22 Budget
Award Positions

Position

Position Name

Position Number

Staff First Name

Staff Last Name

POSO01 - Facility & Operations

Director Facility & Operations Director POSO1 Cary Nevins
POS02 - Food Pantry/Social

Media Coordinator Food Pantry/Social Media Coordinator POS02 Adrianna Palacio
POS03 - Food Pantry Director.-|Food Pantry Director POS03 Ellen Young
POS04 - Food Pantry Assistant |Food Pantry Assistant POS04 Cameron Macleisch
POSO05 - Administrative

Assistant/Receptionist Administrative Assistant/Receptionist POSO5 Grace Sexton
POS06 - Youth Program

Administration Youth Program Administration POS06 Sara Brewer
POS07 - Accounting Assistant -{Accounting Assistant PQSO7 Patricia Grimminger
POS1414 - Youth Development

Coach Youth Development Coach POS1414 James Manders
P0OS2175 - PR & Community

Development Specialist PR & Community Development Specialist |P0OS2175 Grant Writer
POS3336 - MS Youth

Development Coach ! MS Youth Development Coach ! POS3336 Nicole Davids
POS3599 - Data /Volunteer

Coordinator Data /Volunteer Coordinator P0OS3599 Lucy Myers
P0OS3601 - Youth Development

Coach Youth Development Coach POS3601 Kayla Dixon
P0OS3899 - Executive Assistant |Executive Assistant POS3899 Kris Boyle
POS4087 - Youth Development

Coach Youth Development Coach P0OS4087 Maria Carrero
POS866 - Youth Development

Coach Youth Development Coach POS866 Esmeralda Barrios




POS869 - Youth Development
Coach

Youth Development Coach

POS869 Ticarra Tucker
POS872 - Executive Director. {Executive Director POS872 Janet Hooper
POS877 - Family Support
Director Family Support Director POS877 Yudy Barrios
POS878 - Education Director - |Education Director POS878 Deija Nevins
POS10 - Project Consultant Project Consultant POS10
POS11 - Need title

Need title

POS11




Total Agency Program % to % of JWB
Gross Salary Salary JWB Salary Program Support | FTE
$44,340 $44,340 $44,340 1.00 1.00 1
$34,986 $34,986 $34,986 1.00 1.00 1
$40,040 $40,040 $40,040 1.00 1.00 1
$19,666 $19,666 $19,666 1.00 1.00{ 05
$18,434 $18,434 $18,434 1.00 1.00| 0.6
$12,291 $12,291 S0 1.00 1.00; 0.4
$3,640 $3,640 S0 1.00 0.00{ 0.05
$5,440 $5,440 S0 1.00 0.00| 0.38
$10,000 $10,000 S0 1.00 0.00} 0.19
$18,911 $18,911 $18,911 1.00 1.00[ 05
$16,946 $16,946 $16,946 1.00 1.00| 0.5
$19,348 $19,348 $19,348 1.00 1.00| 0.6
$18,748 $18,748 $18,748 1.00 0.00| 0.6
$13,596 $13,596 $13,596 1.00 1.00| 0.6
$17,304 $17,304 $17,304 1.00 1.00f 0.6




$17,304 $17,304 $17,304 1.00 1.00| 0.6
$70,411 $70,411 $70,411 1.00 1.00 1
$44,369 $44,369 $44,369 1.00 1.00 1
$46,790 $46,790 $46,790 1.00 1.00 1
$472,564 $472,564 $441,193 12.1




MATTIE WILLIAMS NEIGHBORHOOD FAMILY CENTER
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Marcie Falco-Salazar, President

3107 Ashwood Lane, Safety Harbor, FL. 34695
727-439-5600

Acumar62@yahoo.com

Acupuncture Physician

William Tieder (Chip), Vice President
3241 San Bernadino St., Clearwater, FL. 33759
813-401-8998

wtieder@blaxberglaw.com

Attorney, Blaxberg Law

Jenny Hall, Treasurer

3229 San Jose Street, Clearwater, FL. 33759
727-712-9045,813-390-2806
jennyhall@tampabay.rr.com

Retired, HR Consultant

Karen McKenney

1407 N. Bayshore Dr., Safety Harbor, FL 34695
571-214-7270 (cell)

kmandwam@gmail.com

Retired, Federal Senior Executive

DIRECTORS

Leesther Davis - Williams

1651 Lakeview LN, Apt. A, Dunedin, FL 34698
727-754-2405 (home) 727-424-9593 (cell)
Lwilliams258@tampabay.rr.com

Retired, Training Consultant

Aline Solis-Bang

910 Woodbridge Ct., Safety Harbor, FL 34695
727-599-6880

solisaline@hotmail.com

Business Owner, Retail

Updated 9/1/2022

David Lishan, Ph.D

1851 Castle Wood Dr. Clearwater, FL 33759
727-251-9056 (cell)
David.Lishan@plasmatherm.com

Scientist, Plasma-Therm LLC

Patricia Kent

1117 N. Bayshore Dr., Safety Harbor, F1 34695
727-724-1391(home); 727-515-4852 cell
Pattvkent2 0@msn.com

Retired Sales

Eric Davis

650 Pine St., Safety Harbor, FL 34695
727-278-7501
Eadavis2020@gmail.com

Public Works, City of Safety Harbor
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July 25, 2022

SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD

FAMILY CENTER

1003 ML KING STREET NORTH

SAFETY HARBOR, FL 34695

SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD FAMILY CENTER:

Enclosed is the organization's 2020 Exempt Organization return.

Specific filing instructions are as follows.

FORM 890 RETURN:

This return has qualified for electronic filing. After you have reviewed the return for completeness and
accuracy, please sign, date and return Form 8879-EQ to our office. We will transmit the return
electronically to the IRS and no further action is required. Return Form 8879-EQ to us by August 15,
2022.

A copy of the return is enclosed for your files. We suggest that you retain this copy indefinitely.

Very truly yours,

Carr, Riggs & Ingram, LLC




TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
FORM 990

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
September 30, 2021

Prepared For:

SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD
FAMILY CENTER

1003 ML KING STREET NORTH
SAFETY HARBOR, FL 34695

Prepared By:

Carr, Riggs & Ingram, LLC
600 Cleveland Street, Suite 1000
Clearwater, FL 33755

Amount Due or Refund:

Not applicable

Make Check Payable To:

Not applicable

Mail Tax Return and Check (if applicable) To:

Not applicable

Return Must be Mailed On or Before:

Not applicable

Special Instructions:

This return has qualified for electronic filing. After you have reviewed the return for
completeness and accuracy, please sign, date and return Form 8879-EQ to our office
using our secure file transfer website — https://cricpa.sharefile.com/shareffiledrop . We
will transmit the return electronically to the IRS and no further action is required. Return
Form 8879-E0 to us by August 15, 2022



IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB No. 1545-0047
rom 8879-EO for an Exempt Organization

For calendar year 2020, or fiscal year beginning OCT 1 , 2020, and ending SEP 3 0 N 20%_ 2020
Department of the Treasury P Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879EOQ for the latest information.
Name of exempt organization or person subject to tax Taxpayer identification number
SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD
FAMILY CENTER 59-3406671

Name and title of officer or person subject to tax

JANET HOOPER

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

{Partl | Type of Return and Return Information (whole Dolilars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, 5a, 6a, or 7a below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was
blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, 5b, 6b, or 7b, whichever is applicable, blank {do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the
return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part 1.

1a Form 990 check here P> b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), ine 12) ... 1b 1,141,264.
2a Form 990-EZ checkhere P[] b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line ) . . . . . 2b
3a Form 1120-POL checkhere B[] b Total tax (Form 1120POL, line22) . 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here P |:] b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part Vi, line 8) .. .. 4b
5a Form 8868 check here | 4 l:] b Balance due (Form 8868, N 3C) . .. &b
6a Form 990-T checkhere B[] b Total tax (Form 990-T, Part lll, line d) . ... . . . 6b
Form 4720 check here P I:l b Total tax (Form 4720, Part i line 1) ... ... ... 7b

7a
[‘ Part Il ] Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer or Person Subject to Tax

Under penaities of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization or :l | am a person subject to tax with respect to
(name of organization) , (EIN) and that | have examined a copy

of the 2020 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are
true, correct, and complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the electronic return.
1 consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the return to the IRS and
to receive from the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in
processing the return or refund, and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial
Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation
software for payment of the federal taxes owed on this return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke
a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment
(settlement) date. 1 also authorize the financial institutions involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive
confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the payment. | have selected a personal
identification number (PIN) as my signature for the electronic return and, if applicable, the consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

PIN: check one box only

Jauthorze CARR, RIGGS & INGRAM, LLC toentermyPIN] 71190

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the tax year 2020 electronically filed retumn. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with
a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my
PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

[:] As an officer or person subject to tax with respect to the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the tax year 2020
electronically filed return. If 1 have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies)
regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | will enter my PIN on the retum’s disclosure consent screen.

Si nature of officer or person subject to tax > Date >
[Part lil | Certification and Authentication
ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. [ 61989636331 |
Do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2020 electronically filed return indicated above. 1 confirm
that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized
IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature p» CARR, RIGGS & INGRAM, LLC pate p 07/25/22

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-EO (2020)

023051 11-03-20
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EXTENDED TO AUGUST 15, 2022

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form 990 Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 2020

| OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury P Do not enter social security humbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form@80 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
A For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginning OCT 1, 2020 andending SEP 30, 2021
B g\:ﬁg ai[fﬂe: C Name of organization D Employer identification number
SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD
oenge | FAMILY CENTER
e Doing business as MATTIE WILLIAMS NEIGHBORHOOD FAM 59-3406671
ratinn Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
:i;‘;'g',‘, 1003 ML KING STREET NORTH (727) 791-8255
s City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Grossreceipts $ 1,154,693.
Amended | SAFETY HARBOR, FL. 34695 H(a) Is this a group return
1488 | F Name and address of principal officer: JANET HOOPER for subordinates? . [ Ives No
pending SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all subordinates inciuded? DYes l:] No
|_Tax-exempt status: 501(c)3) [ 1501(c)( ) (insertno.) [ 1 4947a)(1yor [ ] 527 If *No," attach a list. See instructions
J Website: pr WWW . MWNF'C.ORG H(c) Group exemption number p»
K_Form of organization: Corporation [ | Trust [ ] Association [ | Other > [ L Year of formation: 199 6] M State of legal domicile: F'L

{Partl| Summary

o| 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: TO NURTURE & STRENGTHEN FAMILIES
8 THROUGH EDUCATION, SUPPORT SERVICES & PARTNERSHIPS.
g 2 Check this box P> D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 10
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 10
8 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V, line2a) . ... 5 28
£| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSANY) | ... 6 35
%] 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
< b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part L line 11 ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o] 8 Contributions and grants (Part VL line 1h) el 994,731. 1,138,254,
21 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIL, N 20) 9,137. 7,176.
% 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) ..o -1,548. 25.
1 11 Other revenue (Part Vill, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11¢) . -1,880. -4,191.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ... 1,000,440. 1,141,264.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), fines 13) . 136,773. 146,326.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), fine 4) 0. 0.
g| 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 510} . 487,943, 528,811.
21 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) . ... 0.
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P 46,439. ..
Wi 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24e) . . 276,635,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . .. 901,351, 1,008,265,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 . ... 99,089. 132,999,
= Beginning of Current Year End of Year
£ 20 Total assets (Part X, i€ 16) ..o 917,157. 1,069,424.
% 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 152,610. 171,878.
23] 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 764,547, 897,546.

Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here JANET HOOPER, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date theek [ ]| PTIN

Paid DAN SHUEY 'sfell-employed P00593908
Preparer |Firm's name p CARR, RIGGS & INGRAM, LLC Firm'sEINp 72-1396621
Use Only |Firm's addressp, 600 CLEVELAND STREET, SUITE 1000

CLEARWATER, FL 33755 Phoneno.727 . 446.0504
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions ... Yes Ij No

032001 12-23-20 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2020)



SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD

Form 990 (2020) FAMILY CENTER 59-3406671 page?
[ Part I ] Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any line inthis Part Ml e D

1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

TO NURTURE AND STRENGTHEN CHILDREN, YOUTH, ADULTS, THEIR FAMILIES, AND
COMMUNITIES THROUGH SUPPORT SERVICES, EDUCATION, AND COLLABORATIVE
PARTNERSHIPS TO IMPORVE LIVES AND ACHIEVE SELF-SUFFICIENCY.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
HOF FOMM 880 OF O80-EZ7 e [Jves [XINo
If "Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? E]Yes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)@) and 501 (c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 830 ’ 602. including grants of $ 146 y 326. ) (Revenue $ 7, 176. )
BRIDGING THE GAP FOR INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES BY PROVIDING AT NO COST
CRITICAL BASIC NEEDS SUCH AS FOOD, HYGIENE PRODUCTS, CLOTHING, DIAPERS
AND PET FOOD, FINANCTAL ASSISTANCE THROUGH UTILITY FUNDING AND ACCESS
(STATE OF FLORIDA AID), APPLICATION ASSISTANCE, CAREER DEVELOPMENT
THROUGH COMPUTER TRAINING AND FAMILY SUPPORT FUNDING, AND SCHOOL
READINESS/SCHOOL SUCCESS THROUGH EDUCATIONALLY BASED AFTER SCHOOL
PRGRAMS AND SUMMER CAMPS. THE CENTER ALSO PROVIDES SCHOOL SUPPLIES AND
HOLIDAY GIFTS ANNUALLY TO CHILDREN IN NEED, FOOD BAGS FOR CHILDREN IN
NEED ON WEEKENDS AS WELL AS FREE HOLIDAY COMMUNITY MEALS. THE CENTER
ALSO PARTNERS WITH OTHER AGENCIES TO PROVIDE SERVICES IN THE COMMUNITY.
IT PROVIDES FREE SPACE FOR KINSHIP CARE, VITA, AND OTHER COMMUNITY

GROUPS.
4b  (Code: ) {Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4c  (Code: ) {Expenses $ including grants of $ } (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses P> 830,602.

Form 980 (2020)
032002 12-23-20

2 ‘
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SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD

Form 990 (2020) FAMILY CENTER 59-3406671  Page3
[Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If'Yes," complete SChedUIB A ... ... e 1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? ... 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete SChEAUIE C, PAMt | ..o et 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? jf “Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ..o 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 88-19? f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part lll ............c...ccooveeeeeeeeeeenn. 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? jf *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part il ..............ccoccoooeecevoveeeenn. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? jf "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, PAI Ml ....c.o+oooo oo s e oo ee e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," COMPIEtE SCAEAUIE D, PATTIV .........ooooooveceeeeooeeeoeeeeeeeee oo oo oo eee oo 9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? Jf "Yes," complete SChEAUIE D, PAITV ... ...c.ooiv oo 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, Vi, VIii, IX, or X '
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? f "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PAFE VI oo e 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl .........c..cooooeioee oo 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ............c..ocoovvoeeoeoeeeeee oo 1ic X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete SChedule D, Part IX .............cocoooooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee oo 11d| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X .................. 11| X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? Jf “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ............ 11| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Jf *Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XEGNG XI ..........c....c.oooeoeeee oot 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll is optional ............... 12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)()? If "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? jf *Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1 and IV ... oo 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part I1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Hand IV ... 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? if "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV .............ccccoooo oo 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? f "Yes," complete SCREOUIE G, PAIt I ............c.ooo oot 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vi, lines
1c and 8a? Jf "Yes," complete SChedUI G, Part Il ..........c..oooow oo oo et 18 | X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VII, line 8a? jf "Yeg, "
COMPIEE SCREAUIE G, PAT Il ..o e e oot 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H ............cc.oocoooooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeren, 20a X
b If *Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn? . ... 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 if "Yes," complete Schedule | Parts 1and ll ...z 21 X
032003 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD
Form 990 (2020) FAMILY CENTER 59-3406671 Page 4
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules oninueq)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Part IX, column {A), line 2? if "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il 2| X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? Jf "Yes," complete

SCREOUIE U ... oo oo s 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? f "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "NO," GO 10 lIN@ 258 .............ccciooi oottt e ... | 24a X

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary pericd exception? 24b

¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exemMPt DONAS? s - 24c

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d

25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c){4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 890 or 880-EZ? [f "Yes," complete
SCREOUIE Ly PRI ..o 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payabiles to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? jf "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? Jf “Yes," complete Schedule L, Partlli ......... | 27 | X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV o l 7
instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions). i f’

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? ¢

Yes," COMPlEte SChEAUIE L, PArT IV ... ... oottt et ea et et 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ..............ccocooooeveevieeieeene 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in fines 28a or 28b? f
"Yes," complete SCREAUIE L, PArt IV ... . .ottt 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule M ..........c.c..cc......... 20 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? Jf "Yes," COMPIEE SCREAUIE M .........c..cooeceeeeeeee ettt e et et ettt et e et ettt ceeieeae e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? jf *Yes," complete Schedule N, Part! ................. 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? Jf "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE Ny PAITIT .o e e e e st o2t bt et eenen e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part ] .............cccocoeiioieieeeieeieeeeseeeeaeeaeaneae e 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? if "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Il, lll, or IV, and
PV, N8 T oo eeee e oo ee oo seses oo 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . ..., 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? Jf *Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, in@ 2 ....................ccccoeiiiiiiiiieieiennne 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete SChedule R, Part V, iN@ 2. ................co.ocovooeeeee ittt e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ...................... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... 38 | X

| Par,tV[ Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ... 1ib
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize WINNers? ...
032004 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD
Form 990 (2020) FAMILY CENTER 59-3406671 Ppageb
[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (ontinued)

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn 2a
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructionsy ...
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringthe year? . . ... 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? if "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O ................c.c......... 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country P
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ...
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
¢ K "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T 2 e
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax dedUuctiBle? et | 6b | |
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). , ‘ . ?
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . ... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
O TIHE FOMM B2B2? ..o oo e e e e s e s e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear ... | 7d I -
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? ... . 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . ... ... 7f X
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 .
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisot, or related person?
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12 .. .. .. 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIil, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members Or SharehOla Y S 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received frOmM tN M. e, 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ................. 12b
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit heaith insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? . ... ...
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand . W8c -
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ... 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? Jf "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O ... 14b
15 s the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) AUNNG e Year? e 15 X
If *Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N. ,
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? . ... 16 X

If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

Form 990 (2020)‘
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10240725 794202 75-07119.000

SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD

Form 890 (2020) FAMILY CENTER 59-3406671 page6
I Part VI I Governance, Management, and Disclosure roreach "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VI i eaaees
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No_
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 10 ‘
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule 0. 7 f
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent . ... 1b 10 - 1
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other ; S
officer, director, trustee, or key emplOYee? | e s 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 p:
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or StOCKNOIA IS Y 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the gOVemINg DOAY? e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing DOGY? e 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following: o
@ THE QOVEIMING BOGY T et r et 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing BoaY ? sh | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vi, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? Jf "Yes " provide the names and addresseson Schedule Q ..oooooooviiriiieeiiiieiiieiieieiee 9 X
Section B. Policies ; jon B requests information about policies not required b : ode.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affliates? . e 10a X
b If *Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 980. ]
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go 20 i€ 13 ........c.ooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 126 | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? Jf "Yes," describe
iN SChedule O ROW ThiS WAS TOME  ..............c.c. oottt e e s et e e tas et ee s seae s ee e neeas 12c| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? .. 13| X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X |

15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQO, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers or key employees of the Organization || ...t
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

taxable entity dUNNG tNe Year? e e
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? .

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed PFL

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T {Section 501(c})(3)s only) available

for pubilic inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
:] Own website f:] Another’s website Upon request I:] Other (explain on Schedule O)

19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records P>

JANET HOOPER - 727-791-8255

1003 ML KING STREET NORTH, SAFETY HARBOR, FL 346955

032006 12-23-20
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SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD

Form 980 (2020) FAMILY CENTER 59-3406671 Ppage?
|Part Vll] Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

|:] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B} (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | 4 1o cf; ng'gg‘man one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for ‘-g . s organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 8 g . § (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| = | z s g and related
below |E|2|s|ElzE = organizations
ine) | S|E[5 |5 |56 5
(1) MARCIE FALCO-SALAZAR 0.25
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) WILLIAM TIEDER 0.25
VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) JENNY HALL 0.75
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) KAREN MCKENNEY 0.50
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) DR. DAVID BECKER 0.25
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(6) ERIC DAVIS 0.25
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(7) LEESTHER DAVIS-WILLIAMS 0.25
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(8) PATRICIA KENT 0.25
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9) DAVID LISHAN 0.25
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) ALINE SOLIS-BANG 0.25
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) JANET HOOPER 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 69,303. 0. 9,958.
032007 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD

Form 990 (2020) FAMILY CENTER 59-3406671 Page8
|Part vii l Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continyed)
(A) (8) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average (do not cf; Sf:::ge”ma" one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | sox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee} from from related other
(istany |2 the organizations compensation
hoursfor | 5| E organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related s| 2 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations g = g e and related
below flsl.lel2E = organizations
1D SUBTORAl ..o > 69,303. 0. 9,958.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Section A .. ... ... ... ... > 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines Toand 1€) ..o > 69,303. 0. 9,958.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization P>

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employes, or highest compensated employee on

line 187 Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual

4  For any individual listed on fine 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? Jf “Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered to the organization? jf “Yes " complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A}
Name and business address

NONE

(B)

Description of services

(C)
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization P>

0

032008 12-23-20
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SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD

Form 990 (2020) FAMILY CENTER 59-3406671 Page9
| Part Vil ] Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPart VI ...
(A) (B) (C)

Total revenue

Related or exempt
function revenue

Unrelated
business revenue

(D)
Revenue excluded
from tax under

sections 512 - 514

,2 1 a Federated campaigns .. .. 1a
[ b Membership dues ... 1ib :
(3). ¢ Fundraisingevents . ... ... 1c 12,082.|
E d Related organizations ... id
O:
g e Government grants (contributions) |1e 747,815,
_5 £ All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
g similar amounts not included above [ 1f 378,357.
:E g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f 1g $ 1 2 6 7 6 3 6 . = s .
3 h_Total. Add linesa-f ... » 1,138,254,
Business Code e b -
g | 2a AFTER SCHOOL FEES 624100 4,091. 4,081,
s b SUMMER CAMP FEES 624100 3,085. 3,085,
£ d
89
& f All other program service revenue ... ..
g Total. Addlines2a2f ... > 7,176. =
3  Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) » 25. 25,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds >
5 ROVAeS ... »
(i) Real (i) Personal
6 a Grossrents ... 6a
b Less: rental expenses . |6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) 6¢c
d Netrentalincomeor(foss) .. ... »
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory {7a
b Less: cost or other basis
1 and sales expenses . 7b
§ ¢ Gainorf(loss) ... 7¢c
& d Net gain of (10SS) ..o eietae e »
_0:'3 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
b including $ 12,082. of
contributions reported on line 1¢). See
Part IV, line 18 . g8al 8,945,
b Less: direct expenses sbl 13,429.
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraisingevents ... »
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 . 9a
b Less: directexpenses ... 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances .. 10a
b Less: cost of goods sold 10b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory .................. »
Business Code i L
£ 141 a MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 900099 293. 293.
]
gd o
2 d Allotherrevenue .
= e Total. Addfines 11a-19d ... | 293. - - . ’:
12 Total revenue. Seginstructions ... p [1,141,264. 7,176. 0.] -4,166.
032009 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
9
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SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD

Form 990 (2020) FAMILY CENTER 59-3406671 pPage10
[Part IX [ Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete colurnn (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthis Part IX ... s D
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total e‘fgenses PrograsrB\)service Managé%)ent and Fun [r)a)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIil. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations - -
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part W, lne22 ... 146,326. 146,326. .
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members ... .
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... 78,095, 62,476. 11,714. 3,905.
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persans (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ...
7 Othersalariesandwages ... 370,778. 296,622, 55,617, 18,539.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9  Other employee benefits .. 46,211, 36,970. 6,931. 2,310.
10 Payrolltaxes oo 33,727. 26,982, 5,059. 1,686.
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management
b Llegal ...
¢ Accounting 10,800. 10,800.
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees .. ...
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column {A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 15,612. 10,460. 3,279. 1,873.
12 Advertising and promotion .. 1,215. 1,215.
13 Office eXpenses ... 47,392, 32,603. 8,251. 6,538.
14 Informationtechnology . . ...
15 Rovalties ...
16 OCCUPANGY oo 49,896. 37,755. 8,482. 3,659.
17 Travel
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials __.
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 2,933. 2,346. 440, 147.
20 Interest ..o 3,018. 3,018,
21 Payments to affiliates ...
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 64,222, 51,378. 9,633. 3,211.
28 INSUIaNCE 30,809. 20,642- 6,470. 3,597.
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered - - - - l , -
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If . .
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A) - - ; - f
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) . . S L .
a PARTICIPANT EXPENSES 92,598. 92,598,
b OTHER 7,351. 7,351,
¢ EQUIPMENT RENTAL 7,282. 4,878. 1,530. 874.
d
e All other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 1,008,265, 830,602. 131,224. 46,439.
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here P |:} if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
032010 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD

Form 990 (2020) FAMILY CENTER 59-3406671 pageil
[ Part X ] Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto anylineinthis Part X . . ..o [ ]
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nondinterestbearing ... 43,526.] 1 159,653.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 28,711.] 2 28,736.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net e 3
4 Accountsreceivable, Nt 139,335.] 4 | 59,087.
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director, ' , o -

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controiled entity or family member of any of these persons

6 Loans and other receivabies from other disqualified persons (as defined

under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)@)B) ... 6
a 7 Notes and loans receivable, Nt 7
3| 8 Inventories forsale O USS .._............ovcoerscorices 8
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ... ... 38,214.] o 43,093.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other . -
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D . 10a 1,117,%38.3 . £ =
b Less: accumulated depreciation .. .. 10b 425,053, 633,071.110¢ 692,885.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities . . 11
12  Investments - other securities. See Part WV, line 11 . . ... 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 ... 13
14 Intangibleassets . ... 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ... 34,300.1 15 85,970.
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 {must equal line 33) 917,157.] 16 1,069,424,
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 142,389.{ 17 163,269.
18  Grantspayable | ... 18
19 Deferredrevenue ... 6,175.] 19 6,175.

20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D .. 21
22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director, ' - -

[%:3

é trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% = .

% controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22

I 123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... 24

25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X

Of SohedUle D 4,046.] 25 2,434,
_152,610.126]  171,878.

26  Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 ...
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here »

§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33. - - | . _~_~_~_~__

5§ 127 Netassets without donor restrictions ______...__._........cccccccooovrrmressrssesesssrsrrereeeee 761,597.] 27 887,612,

2 |28 Net assets with donor restrictions 2,950.] 28 | 9,934.

'g Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here P> ] . ' | - -

L and complete lines 29 through 33. - . 5

8 29  Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds ... 29

§ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund .. . .. . 30

2 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . . 31

g 32  Total netassets or fund balances 764,547.] 32 897,546.
33  Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 917,157.] 33 1,069,424.

Form 990 (2020)
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SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD

Form 990 (2020) FAMILY CENTER 59-3406671 pPagei2
| Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or noteto any lineinthis Part X1 .. ..o [:j
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (A), ine 12} e 1 1,141,264.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine@ 25) e 2 1,008,265,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line T e 3 132,999.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)) ... 4 764,547,
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and Use Of faCHIES e 6
7 INVESIMENt EXDENSES | . ettt 7
8  Prior period adjustments e 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) ... 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
oMU (B oo e 10 897,546.

Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response ot note to any line in this Part Xii

Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 890: [:___] Cash Accrual E] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ...
If *Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
I::] Separate basis [:] Consolidated basis [:} Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ...
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ...
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB GIrCUIAr ATB3? oo e 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ... 3b

Form 990 (2020

032012 12-23-20

: 12 :
10240725 794202 75-07119.000 2020.06000 SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOO 75-07113



SCHEDULE A
{Form 990 or 990-EZ)

| OMB No. 1545-0047

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2020
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. i

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form@8o0 for instructions and the latest information. __ Inspection
Name of the organization SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD Employer identification number

FAMILY CENTER 59-3406671
[PartT | Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 ]
]
]
]

s ON

000 B0 O

10

1 ]
12 []

[

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b}(1)(A)i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A}(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-£2).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in  section 170(b)(1)(A)iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b}(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170{b)(1)(A)(vi). {Complete Part Ii.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1}{(A}(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a fand-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture {see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:
An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part ill.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization aorganized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

D Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Type IL. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c D Type lli functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [_] Checkthis box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Hi, Type lll

f Ent

(o}

functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
er the number of supported organizations

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization "s“'z):;"‘:v%ig?é"lgg ggni:‘:g (v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of other
; A your governing ?
organization (described on lines 1-10 support {see instructions) | support (see instructions)

above (see instructions)) Yes No

Total

e ; : ; r

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 032021 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2020

10240725
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SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 FAMILY CENTER 59-3406671 Page2
| Partl | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Iil.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2016 {b) 2017 {c) 2018 {d} 2019 {e} 2020 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.”) 688,466.1 737,677.] 986,322.] 994,731.]11138254.]| 4545450.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a govemmental unit to

the organization without charge 18,905.] 15,955. 36,331. 32,754. 32,754.] 136,699.

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 707,371.] 753,632.) 1022653, 1027485.1 1171008, 4682149,

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

coumn(® - _ . .
Public support. Subtractline 5 from fine 4. [+ L P . 1 4682149.
Sectlon B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p» (a) 2016 {b) 2017 {c) 2018 (d) 2019 {e) 2020 {f) Total
7 Amounts fromfined ... 707,371.1 753,632.] 1022653.[ 1027485.] 1171008.| 4682148.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources ___ 23. 16. 267. 353. 25. 684.

98 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part VL) 11,157. 172. 431. 1,741. __293. 13,794.
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . | . L - . . 14696627,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) e, [ 12 | 81,068.

13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and StOP Mere ... ..o » I::]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 6, column {f), divided by fine 11, column (f)} ... ... 14 99.69 %
15 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Il line 14 15 99.66 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization e >

b 33 1/3% support test - 2019, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization s
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 183, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part Vi how the organization
meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ...
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 172, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... ..
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ... .. » [:I
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 FAMILY CENTER 59-3406671 Pages
| ?art I!l, | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2016 {b) 2017 {c) 2018 {d) 2019 (e} 2020 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is refated to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 ... ..

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support. (Subtract line 7¢ from ling 6.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p» {(a) 2016 {b) 2017 {c) 2018 (d) 2019 {e) 2020 {f}) Total

9 Amounts fromline6 ... .
10a Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on

securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VL) ---ooooeeev

13  Total support. (add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

ChECK this DOX ANA SEOD MO oo oo oo > ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 8, column {f), divided by line 13, column (f)) ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part ll, line 15 ... ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2020 {line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column {f)) ... .. .. ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Partlll, fine 17 . 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ...
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 193, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » D
20 Private foundation, If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions  .......................
032023 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2020
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SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020 FAMTILY CENTER 59-3406671 pages
[Part V] Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. if you checked box 12¢, Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s goveming

documents? Jf "No, " describe in Part VIl how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? Jf "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or 6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes? I "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization"}? Jf

"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? Jf "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what conirols the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes.
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? |f "Yes,"

answer lines 5b and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part V1, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each stich action;
(ifi) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, {ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jil) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? |f "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI.

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
{as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? if "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L. (Form 990 or 990-E2Z).

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2Z).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part Vi.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had. an interest? Jjf "Yes," provide detail in Part V1.
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? Jf “Yes," provide detail in Part V1.
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) {regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type lll non-functionaily integrated
supporting organizations)? Jf "Yes," answer line 10b below.
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
. zation | ; holdings.)
032024 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2020
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SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD
Scheduile A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020 FAMILY CENTER 59-3406671 Pages
[Part IV | Supporting Organizations (ontinued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and
11¢ below, the governing body of a supported organization?
b A family member of a person described in line 11a above?
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in line 11a or 11b above? jf "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide

detail in Part VI.
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the governing body, members of the goveming body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? Jf “No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? f "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
jzation

. , .
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If *No," describe in Part VI how conirol
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

the supported organization(s)
Section D. All Type Hi Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, () a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? Jf "No," explain in Part VI how

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's

supported organizations played in this regard.
Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a {:] The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 pejow.

b [__] The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

¢ [_] The organization supported a govemmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instruction

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? Jf "Yes," then in Part Vi identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.
b Did the activities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement,
one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? jf "Yes," explain in

Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement.
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Jf "Yes" or "No" provide details in Part V1.
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its suppotrted organizations? Jf "Yes," ibe jn Part Vi ization in thi d.
032025 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2020
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SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 FAMILY CENTER 59-3406671 Pages
[PartV [ Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 l:] Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 ( explain in Part V). See instructions.
All other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

Q1 [ jOO N (=

oo A | |-

o

maintenance of property held for production of income {see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)
8 Adjusted Net Income {subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4} 8

~

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
Average monthly value of securities 1ia
Average monthly cash balances 1b
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
{explain in detail in Part V1):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,

o |a o |T|»

W

see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)
Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

o |~ o jon
oiNlo o s

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)
Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6 ,
7 D Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see
instructions).

o b W N |-

o |or | | I -

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020 FAMILY CENTER 59-3406671 page7
[PartV [ Type ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part Vi) 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VD). See instructions. 6
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide detajls jn Part V). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section G, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 8 amount 10
(i) (i) {iif)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2020 Amount for 2020
1__ Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6 . e —
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020 (reason- k ' .
able cause required - explain jn Part VI). Ses instructions. -

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2020

From 2015
From 2016
From 2017
From 2018

From 2019 . - 1 ]

Total of lines 3a through 3e
Applied to underdistributions of prior years
Applied to 2020 distributable amount
Carryover from 2015 not applied (see instructions)
i Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

4 Distributions for 2020 from Section D,

line 7: $
a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b_Applied 1o 2020 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if
any. Subtract fines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain jn Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2020, Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2021. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2016
Excess from 2017
Excess from 2018
Excess from 2019
Excess from 2020

st it e e ottt

ket |0 (T

o a0 o |o
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SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020 FAMILY CENTER 59-3406671 Pages

[Part VI| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il line 10; Part Il line 17a or 17b; Part ll, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

032028 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1545-0047

or 990-PF) . . .
Department of the Treasury P Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for the latest information.

Internal Revenue Service

(Form 990, 990-EZ, P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2 0 2 0

Name of the organization Employer identification number
SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD
FAMILY CENTER 59-3406671

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501 (c)( 3 ) {enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

Jooon

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

|:] For an organization filing Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and 1l See Instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170()}(1)(A)vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2), Part i, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or {2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h;
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il.

I:] For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 880-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | {entering
*N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), I, and IlL.

[:] For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 980-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. if this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year » $

Cautian: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 890-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020}
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Page 2
Employer identification number

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)
Name of organization

SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD

FAMILY CENTER 59-3406671
" Partl Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b} () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | JUVENILE WELFARE BOARD OF PINELLAS Person
Payroll ]
14155 58TH STREET NORTH $ 666,720. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part 1l for
CLEARWATER, FL 33760 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | CITY OF OLDSMAR Person
Payroll [::l
110 STATE ST WEST $ 25,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Ii for
OLDSMAR, FL 34677 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (¢} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | CITY OF SAFETY HARBOR Person
Payroll E:]
750 MAIN ST $ 48,000. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part il for
SAFETY HARBOR, FL 34596 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
PINELLAS COUNTY PLANNING COMMUNITY
4 | DEVELOPMENT DIVISION Person
Payroll D
440 COURT ST. 2ND FLOOR $ 69,813. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Ii for
CLEARWATER, FL 33756 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} (] (d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person [:]
Payroll E:]
3 Noncash [ |
(Compilete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person l:l
Payroll ]::]
$ Noncash [ |
{Compiete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

023452 11-25-20
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) (2020)

Page 3

Name of organization

SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD

Employer identification number

FAMILY CENTER 59-3406671
Part i Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
1G]
(c)

No.

° » (b) _ FMV (or estimate) (d)
from Description of noncash property given N . Date received
Partl (See instructions.)

(a)

(c)

No.
fro(:n b ot . ) h . FMV (or estimate) Dat (d) ved
o escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive

(a)

(c)

No- s (b) . FMYV (or estimate) (d) i
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

(a)

(c)

No.

o - (b) ) FMV (or estimate) @
from Description of noncash property given ) . Date received
Part] (See instructions.)

(a)

{c)
f:lo‘:;‘ Deseriotion of (b) . _ FMV (or estimate) bat @ |
_ escription of noncash property given (See Instructions.) ate receive
(@
(c)
f?o‘; D ioti ¢ (b) h i FMV (or estimate) Dat (d) wved
om escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive

023453 11-25-20

10240725 794202 75-07119.000
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 4

Name of organization

SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD
FAMILY CENTER

Employer identification number

59-3406671

: Part [l Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
‘ from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations

completing Part i, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, stc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info. ance.) > $

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
g:TI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d)} Description of how gift is held
r
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
l-t’rorrtnl (b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
a
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
'f)r;)'m (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
If;ortnl {(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s hame, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to fransferee

023454 11-25-20

10240725 794202 75-07119.000
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. . OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements ' 2. 1845:00
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 9890, 2020
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. g . .
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. ‘ Open tq Public o
Internal Revenue Service PGo to www.irs.gov/Formg90 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organizaton SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD Employer identification number
FAMILY CENTER 59-3406671

[ Part ] | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatendofyear . ...
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend of year . ...
Did the organization inform ali donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? .. ...
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? ... [ Yes [ INo
{Partll |Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
D Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat I_—_] Preservation of a certified historic structure
D Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a congervation easement on the last

o b WN -

D Yes [::l No

day of the tax year. : Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easementS et 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin (@ ... 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National REGISTEr ... ettt 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p-

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? e E:] Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section T70MNANBII? ..o o oottt (CIves [Ino

9 In Part Xlil, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.

| Part il ] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xl the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i} Revenue included on Form 990, Part ViiI, line 1
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X e

2 |f the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIL ine b e > ¢
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X oo » S
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2020

032051 12-01-20
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SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD
Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 FAMILY CENTER 59-3406671 page2
| Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets ontinued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):
a D Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange program
b I:] Scholarly research e D Other
c I:] Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part Xlil.
& During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold 1o raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... f:] Yes l:] No
| Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? [ Ies [::I No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xilil and complete the following table:

Amount
© Beginning balance et 1c
d Additions during the YEar .. 1d
e Distributions during the year ie
T OENING DalANCE e it
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? D Yes [::] No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been providedonPart Xl ... D
{PartV [Endowment Funds. complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back { (e) Four vears back

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions .
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships ...

Other expenditures for facilities

o o o U

and programs ...
Administrative expenses

g End of year balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %

b Permanent endowment P> %

¢ Term endowment P %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

-

by: Yes | No
(i) Unrelated organizations || ... . ... ettt | 3a(i)
(i) Related Organizations || . .. e 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" on line 3a(i), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
| Part Vi ] Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b} Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
18 LaNA 109,800.f = | 109,800.
b BUIdINGS 645,061, 284,783. 360,278.
¢ leasehold improvements .
d Equipment 276,364. 98,980. 177,384.
e Other ... 86,713, 41,290, 45,423,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d} must equal Form 990. Part X, column (Bl fine 106.) wocoeeeensreisiicrconiiccnie: > 692,885,

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020

032052 12-01-20
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SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD
Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 FAMILY CENTER 59-3406671 paged
l Part Vll] Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely held equity interests
(3) Other

(A)

(B)

(€)

D)

E

(F)

Q)

H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, cal. (B) fine 12.) >
[ Part VIH] Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment {b) Book value (c¢) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

4

(5)

(6)

)

(8)

(9
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 980, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) >
] Part IX l Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value
(1) DEPOSIT v 1,400.
(2) CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 84,570.
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)

(7}
(8)
(9}

A0 (1)) M 13 m 85,970.
Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

@) CAPITAL LEASE LIABILITY 2,434.

3

4)

)]

6)

7

()]

©
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, Gol (B)INE 250 ooovooorooioeoioiiiii i » 2,434.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XHl ..
Schedule D (Form 990) 2020

032053 12-01-20
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SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD

Schedule D (Form 980) 2020 FAMILY CENTER

59-3406671 page4d

[Part Xl ] Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VII|, line 12:

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities
Recoveries of prior year grants
Other (Describe in Part Xlli.)
Add lines 2a through 2d
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1

N
[T = N + B » M

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 7b

b Other (Describe in Part XIll.)
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b

[

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (7

1 1,184,949.

2b 32,754.

2d 10,931.

2e 43,685.

3 1,141,264.

4c 0.

5 1,141,264,

his must equal Form 990, Part ], fine 1
[ Part Xl ] Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments
Other losses

Other (Describe in Part XIll.)
Add lines 2a through 2d
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1

o o O T

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, fine 7b
b Other (Describe in Part XIiL.)
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part [ line 18.)

2a 32,754.

1 1,051,950.

2b

2c

2d 10,931.

2e 43,685.

3 1,008,265.

4& 0.

5 1,008,265,

| Part Xiii] Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xi,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION HAS ADOPTED THE STANDARD FOR ACCOUNTING FOR UNCERTAIN TAX

POSITIONS. THE STANDARD PRESCRIBES A RECOGNITION THRESHOLD AND MEASUREMENT

PRINCIPLES FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT RECOGNITION AND MEASUREMENT OF TAX

POSITIONS TAKEN OR EXPECTED TO BE TAKEN ON A TAX RETURN THAT ARE NOT

CERTAIN TO BE REALIZED.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

RECLASSIFIED FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 10,931.
PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:
RECLASSIFIED FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 10,931.

032054 12-01-20
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SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD
Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 FAMILY CENTER 59-3406671 Pages
[Part XIl| Supplemental Information ontinued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020

032085 12-01-20

: : 29
10240725 794202 75-07119.000 2020.06000 SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOO 75-07113



SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities | OMB No. 1545-0047

{Form 890 or 990-E2)| Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ~ OpentoPublic
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form90 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection ‘
Name of the organization SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD Employer identification number
FAMILY CENTER 59-3406671

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 930-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a D Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants
b [:] Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
c |:] Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d ] In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? r___] Yes D No
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

iii) Did v) Amount paid . .
{i) Name and address of individual o ) D, (iv) Gross receipts t<() 2or retaineﬁ by) | vi) Amount paid
or entity fundraiser) (ii) Activity have custody | ¢ om activit fundraiser to (or retained by)
¢ contrbutions? Y listed in col. (i) organization
Yes | No
oAl oo >
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 880-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

032081 11-25-20
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SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD
Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 FAMILY CENTER

59-3406671 Page2

| Part ll ]

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

t
BAC;) E&/‘g\ #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Otrg;\;eéents (d) Total events
N (add col. (a} through
SCHOOL col. (c)
o (event type) (event type) (total number)
3
[
o
2l 1 Grossreceipts 14,245, 14,245,
o
2 Less: Contributions ... 6 ‘ 116, 6 I 116.
3 Grossincome (line 1 minusiine2) ... 8,129. 8,129.
4 Cashprizes ...
5 Noncashprizes .. ...
w
@
5| 6 Rentfacilitycosts .
53
0]
*8’ 7 Foodand beverages ...
=
8 Entertainment .
9 Other direct expenses ... 10,931. 10,931.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9in column (d) ..o > 10,931.
Net income summary. Subtract line 10 fromline 3, column {d)  ............oooneniieiiioiieneiiniiniin i, » -2,802.

| Part Il | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

. {b) Pull tabs/instant . {d) Total gaming (add
% (a) Bingo bingo/progressive binge (c) Othergaming (a) through col. {c))
9
@
1 GroSSYeVENUE ... ...ooooooooooiiiiiiiiiioiiiios:
g| 2 CASNPHZES i
[5]
]
o 3 Noncashoprizes ...
i
§ 4 Rent/ffacility costs .
=
5 Otherdirectexpenses ... U —
[ 1Yes % [ ]vYes % |1 VYes % - ' -
6 Volunteerlabor . [:I No [:] No [:] No
7 Direct expense summary. Add fines 2 through 5 in column {d) ... »
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) .....ocoooerecccenvee e | -

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?

b If "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year?

b If "Yes," explain:

032082 11-25-20

10240725 794202 75-07119.000
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SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 FAMILY CENTER 59-3406671 Page3s
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? i [ Jves [:] No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer chartable GAMING? ... oo reeene oo [Jves [INo
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's facility e 13a %
b Anoutside ACHRY e 13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

Name P>
Address P>
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? ... D Yes [:] No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization > $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party »>$
¢ f "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name p>

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name p»

Gaming manager compensation P $

Description of services provided P>

E] Director/officer D Employee [:] Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gamINg ICENSE? e [Jves [ Ino
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year » 3
|Pa’rt IV| Supplemental Information. provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b,

15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

032083 11-25-20 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) FAMILY CENTER 59-3406671 Pages
[Part IV | Supplemental Information (ontinued)

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions | omeNo. 1sss-0047

(Form 990) 2020
P Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30. » i
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. . Inspection ,
Name of the organization SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD Employer identification number
FAMILY CENTER 59-3406671
[Part] | Types of Property
(a) (b) e} (d)
Check if Nu_mbgr of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or | amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts

items contributed! Form 990, Part VIil, fine 1g

1 Art-Worksofart .
2 Art- Historical treasures ...
3 Art-Fractionalinterests ...
4 Books and publications . e
5 Clothing and household goods ... X . 53,377.FMV
6 Carsandothervehicles ...
7 Boatsandplanes .
8 Intellectual property .
9 Securities - Publicly traded ...
10 Securities - Closely held stock ...
11 Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trustinterests
12 Securities - Miscellaneous ..
13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures .
14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other
15 Real estate - Residential ... ...
16 Real estate - Commercial ...
17 Realestate-Other ...
18 Collectibles ... ... ...
19 Food inventory X 4,460 73,259.FMV
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxidermy
22 Historical artifacts .
23 Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts ...
25 Other P ( )
26 Other P )
27 OCther P ( )
28  Other P | )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part V, Donee Acknowledgement . 29
80a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn’t required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire NOIAING PEIOA Y
b If “Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il.
81 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions?
82a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
COMI DU OIS ? e e 32a X
b If "Yes," describe in Part IL. ]
33 |f the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which coiumn {(a) is checked,
describe in Part .
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2020

032141 11-23-20
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SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD
Schedule M (Form 990) 2020 FAMILY CENTER 59-3406671 Page 2

|, Part I I Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ  |—2f"euer

(Form 990 or 980-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2020
Form 980 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. . N B 8
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or 980-EZ. __ Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.qov/Form990 for the latest information. inspection
Name of the organization SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD Employer identification number
FAMILY CENTER 59-3406671

FORM 990, PART I, DOING BUSINESS AS:

MATTIE WILLIAMS NEIGHBORHOOD FAMILY CENTER

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE ORGANIZATION E-MAILS A COPY OF THE DRAFT FORM 990 TO EACH BOARD MEMBER

FOR THEIR REVIEW PRIOR TO FILING THE RETURN.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY IS REVIEWED AND SIGNED ANNUALLY BY ALL

BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2020
032211 11-20-20
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CliffonLarsonAllen LLP
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
Safety Harbor Neighborhood Family Center, Inc.
Safety Harbor, Florida

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Safety Harbor Neighborhood Family
Center, Inc. (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of
September 30, 2020 and 2019, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash
flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

A member of

Nexia (1)

international



Board of Directors
Safety Harbor Neighborhood Family Center, Inc.
Page 2

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Safety Harbor Neighborhood Family Center, Inc. as of September 30, 2020 and
2019, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated February 26,
2021, on our consideration of Safety Harbor Neighborhood Family Center, Inc.’s internal control over
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the
scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the result of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Safety Harbor Neighborhood Family
Center, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of
an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Safety Harbor
Neighborhood Family Center, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Up bl asomdblom £L7

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Lakeland, Florida
February 26, 2021
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SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD FAMILY CENTER, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020 AND 2019

2020 2019
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ 49,444 3 97,624
Certificates of Deposit 22,793 22,441
Grants and Other Receivables 139,335 59,826
Prepaid Expenses 38,214 14,823
Other Assets 1,400 1,400
Total Current Assets 251,186 196,114
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property and Equipment, Net 665,971 604,391
Total Assets $ 917,157 $ 800,505
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 5,104 $ 4,038
Accrued Expenses 29,672 18,267
Capital Lease Obligation - Current Portion 1,612 845
Deferred Revenue 6,175 375
Total Current Liabilities 42 563 23,5625
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Other Liabilities 107,613 107,613
Capital Lease Obligation 2,434 3,909
Total Long-Term Liabilities 110,047 111,522
Total Liabilities 152,610 135,047
NET ASSETS
Without Donor Restrictions 761,597 658,795
With Donor Restrictions 2,950 6,663
Total Net Assets 764,547 665,458
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 917,157 $ 800,505

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD FAMILY CENTER, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total

REVENUES AND OTHER SUPPORT

Juvenile Welfare Board of Pinellas County, Inc. $ 511,915 $ - $ 511,915
Contributions and Other Grants 221,691 123,741 345,432
In-Kind Donations 119,876 - 119,876
Donated Services 32,754 - 32,754
Net Special Events:
Proceeds 27,390 - 27,390
Special Events Expenses (13,967) - (13,967)
Program Income 15,137 - 15,137
Interest Income 353 - 353
Other 4,763 - 4,763
Net Assets Released From Restrictions:
Satisfaction of Program Restrictions 127,454 (127,454) -
Total Revenues and Other Support 1,047,366 (3,713) 1,043,653
EXPENSES
Program Services 782,727 - 782,727
Management and General 120,397 - 120,397
Fundraising 41,440 - 41,440
Total Expenses 944,564 - 944 564
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 102,802 (3,713) 99,089
Net Assets - Beginning of Year 658,795 6,663 665,458
NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 761,597 $ 2,950 $ 764,547

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.




SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD FAMILY CENTER, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2019

Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
REVENUES AND OTHER SUPPORT )
Juvenile Welfare Board of Pinellas County, inc. $ 553,639 $ - $ 553,639
Contributions and Other Grants 131,771 97,471 229,242
In-Kind Donations 135,097 - 135,097
Donated Services 36,331 - 36,331
Net Special Events:
Proceeds 80,445 - 80,445
Special Events Expenses (50,596) - (50,596)
Program Income 22,363 - 22,363
Interest Income 267 - 267
Other 431 - 431
Net Assets Released From Restrictions:
Satisfaction of Program Restrictions 101,664 (101,664) -
Total Revenues and Other Support 1,011,412 (4,193) 1,007,219
EXPENSES
Program Services 749,089 - 749,089
Management and General 110,344 - 110,344
Fundraising 36,224 - 36,224
Total Expenses 895,657 - 895,657
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 115,755 (4,193) 111,562
Net Assets - Beginning of Year 543,040 10,856 553,896
NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 658,795 $ 6,663 $ 665,458

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.




SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD FAMILY CENTER, INC.
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

Program Support
Juvenile Other Total
Welfare Program Program Management
Board Services Services and General Fundraising Totals
SALARIES AND RELATED EXPENSES
Salaries $ 214,217 $ 115,151 $ 329,368 $ 61,757 $ 20,586 $ 411,711
Employee Benefils 33,179 3,306 36,485 6,841 2,280 45,606
Payroll Taxes 15,356 9,145 24,501 4,594 1,531 30,626
Total Salaries and Related Expenses 262,752 127,602 390,354 73,192 24,397 487,943
EXPENSES
Accounting and Auditing - - - 11,231 - 11,231
Advertising and Promotion - 1,249 1,248 - - 1,249
Back to School Celebration - 3,156 3,156 - - 3,156
Children Programs - 568 568 - - 568
Clothing and Other in-Kind Assistance 32,754 119,876 152,630 - - 152,630
Contractuai Services 3,570 2,175 5,745 1,801 1,029 8,575
Equipment Rental 3,451 572 4,022 1,261 720 6,003
Participant Expenses 1,902 89,068 90,970 - - 90,870
Insurance 21,202 - 21,201 6,645 3,797 31,643
interest Expense - - - 3,923 - 3,923
Operating and Office Supplies 2,052 16,061 18,113 5,677 3,244 27,034
Other Expenses 180 8,887 8,037 - - 9,037
Repairs and Maintenance 22,513 - 22,513 4,221 1,407 28,141
Telephone and Internet 406 7,003 7,409 494 1,976 9,879
Special Event Expenses - - - - 13,967 13,867
Training - 798 798 150 50 998
Travel and Auto Mileage - 98 98 18 (] 122
Utilities 9,015 2,868 11,883 3,725 2,128 17,736
Tolal Expenses 359,767 379,981 739,746 112,338 52,721 904,805
Less Expenses Netted Against Revenues on
the Statement of Activities:
Special Event Expenses - - - - (13,967) (13,867)
Total Expenses Before Depreciation 359,767 379,981 739,746 112,338 38,754 890,838
Depreciation - 42,981 42,981 8,059 2,686 53,726
Total Expenses Included in the Expense
Section of the Statement of Activities $ 359,767 $ 422,962 $ 782,727 $ 120,397 $ 41,440 $ 944,564

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD FAMILY CENTER, INC.
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2019

Program Support
Juvenile Other Total
Welfare Program Program Management
Board Services Services and General Fundraising Totals
SALARIES AND RELATED EXPENSES
Salaries 3 233,736 $ 72,382 $ 306,118 $ 57,397 $ 19,132 $ 382,647
Employee Benefits 23,918 5,242 29,160 5,468 1,823 36,451
Payroll Taxes 17,700 5,554 23,254 4,360 1,453 29,067
Total Salaries and Related Expenses 275,354 83,178 358,532 67,225 22,408 448,165
EXPENSES
Accounting and Auditing - - - 12,700 - 12,700
Advertising and Promotion - 5,104 5,104 - - 5,104
Back to School Celebration - 9,341 9,341 - - 9,341
Children Programs - - - - - -
Clothing and Other In-Kind Assistance - 171,428 171,428 - - 171,428
Contractual Services 2,492 273 2,765 867 495 4,127
Depreciation - 30,995 30,995 5811 1,937 38,743
Educational Materials - 500 500 - - 500
Equipment Rental 3,417 621 4,038 1,266 723 6,027
Participant Expenses 10,048 57 467 67,516 - - 67,516
Insurance 21,688 (4,861) 16,827 5,274 3,014 25,115
Interest Expense - - - 4,179 - 4,179
Operating and Office Supplies 5,170 10,207 15,377 4,820 2,754 22,951
Other Expenses 10,259 16,291 26,550 - - 26,550
Repairs and Maintenance 1,668 21,168 22,836 4,282 1,427 28,545
Telephone and Internet - 5,557 5,557 370 1,482 7,409
Special Event Expenses - - - - 50,596 50,596
Training - 585 585 110 37 732
Travel and Auto Mileage - 407 407 76 25 508
Utilities 10,731 - 10,731 3,364 1,922 16,017
Total Expenses 340,828 408,261 749,089 110,344 86,820 946,253
Less Expenses Netted Against Revenues on
the Statement of Activities:
Special Event Expenses - - - - (50,596) (50,596)
Total Expenses Included in the Expense
Section of the Statement of Activities $ 340,828 3 408,261 $ 749,083 $ 110,344 $ 36,224 $ 895,657

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.




SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD FAMILY CENTER, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2020 AND 2019

2020 2019

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Net Assets $ 99,089 $ 111,562
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation Expense 53,726 38,743
Loss on Disposal of Fixed Assets 1,901 8,226
(Increase) or Decrease in Assets:
Grants and Other Receivables (79,509) (48,474)
Prepaid Expenses (23,391) 2,772
Other Assets (352) (267)
Increase or (Decrease) in Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 1,066 2,326
Accrued Expenses 11,405 450
Deferred Revenue 5,800 -
Other Liabilities - 107,613
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 69,735 222,951
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property and Equipment (117,207) (143,419)
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities (117,207) (143,419)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of Capital Lease Obligation (708) (589)
Net Cash Used by Financing Activities (708) (589)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH (48,180) 78,943
Cash - Beginning of Year 97,624 18,681
CASH -END OF YEAR $ 49,444 3 97,624

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Interest Paid $ 3,923 $ 4179

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.




NOTE1

SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD FAMILY CENTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020 AND 2019

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Description of Organization

Safety Harbor Neighborhood Family Center, Inc. (the Organization) was chartered as a
Florida nonprofit corporation on September 24, 1996. The Organization operates a
neighborhood family center with a mission to nurture and strengthen children, youth, adults,
families, and communities through education, support services, and collaborative
partnerships to improve lives and achieve self-sufficiency. Services are provided primarily to
individuals and families residing in the cities of Safety Harbor, Oldsmar, and eastern
Clearwater (zip codes 33759 and 33761) in Pinellas County, Florida. The Organization’s
primary sources of funding are grants and contributions.

The Organization’s programs and services fall into four main categories:

. Critical basic needs - providing food, clothing, and hygiene products.

- Financial assistance and referrals - help with water, electric and transportation bills,
access site to apply for state of Florida financial assistance, and holiday gifts to
children who would go without.

- Career development - provide a job club, assistance in employment searches,
technology training, and life coaching.

- School readiness/school success - provide back to school supplies to children, after
school tutoring program to improve school success, and summer camp with
educational components.

Basis of Accounting

The Organization follows standards of accounting and financial reporting prescribed for
voluntary health and welfare organizations. It uses the accrual basis of accounting, which
recognizes revenue when earned and expenses as incurred.

Certificates of Deposit

Certificates of deposit having initial maturities of more than three months and are recorded
at cost.

Property and Equipment

Furniture, equipment, and vehicles are stated at cost, if purchased, or at estimated market
value at the date of receipt if acquired by gift. It is the Organization's policy to capitalize
items with cost or donated values in excess of $1,000. Depreciation is calculated using the
straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets. Property
acquired with restricted contributions or government funds is considered to be owned by the
Organization while used in the program for which it was purchased or in future authorized
programs; however, its disposition, as well as the ownership of any proceeds there from, is
subject to applicable restrictions.

©)



NOTE 1

SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD FAMILY CENTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020 AND 2019

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Net Assets

Net assets, revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of
donor or grantor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein are
classified and reported as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions — Net assets available for use in general
operations and not subject to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions — Net assets subject to donor- (or certain grantor)
imposed restrictions. Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as
those that will be met by the passage of time or other events specified by the donor.
Other donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates that
resources be maintained in perpetuity.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized when earned. The Organization records gifts of cash or other assets
as increases in net assets with donor restrictions if they are received with donor stipulations
that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires (that is when a
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished) net assets with donor
restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the
statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions. Gifts of long-lived assets
and gifts of cash restricted for acquisition of long-lived assets are recognized as restricted
revenue when received and released from restrictions when the assets are placed in
service.

For those contributions absent of donor-imposed conditions, revenues are recognized at the
time the Organization is notified of the contribution and that promise is verified, regardless of
the timing of cash receipt. For contributions with donor-imposed conditions — that is, those
with a measurable performance or other barrier and a right of return or release — revenues
are recognized at the time the conditions are substantially met, regardiess of the timing of
cash receipt.

A portion of the Organization’s revenue is derived from cost-reimbursable contracts and
grants, which are conditioned upon certain performance requirements and/or the incurrence
of allowable qualifying expenses. Amounts received are recognized as revenue when the
Organization has incurred expenditures in compliance with certain contract or grant
provisions.

Donated Services

In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles the value of donated services
is reported in the financial statements when the services require specialized skills that would
have been purchased if not donated. All such amounts are included in donated services
from Juvenile Welfare Board of Pinellas County, Inc. in the accompanying statements of
activities. A number of volunteers have donated significant amounts of time to the
Organization’s operations. However, they are not reflected on the accompanying financial
statements, since they do not meet the requirements.

(10)



NOTE 1

SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD FAMILY CENTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020 AND 2018

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Functional Expenses

The costs of program and supporting services activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statements of activities. The statements of functional expenses
present the natural classification detail of expenses by function. Accordingly, certain costs
such as depreciation, repairs and maintenance, and insurance expenses have been
allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited based on the approximate
usage of the property and equipment. Costs such as utilities, office supplies, operating
expenses and telephone usage are based on the approximate time allocation of the
Organization’s employees.

Income Taxes

The Organization is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. Accordingly, no provision for federal and state income taxes has been made
in the accompanying financial statements.

The Organization has adopted the standard for accounting for uncertain tax positions. The
standard prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement principles for the financial
statement recognition and measurement of tax positions taken or expected to be taken on a
tax return that are not certain to be realized.

The Organization’s tax returns are subject to review and examination by federal and state
authorities. The Organization is not aware of any activities that would jeopardize its tax-
exempt status. The Organization is not aware of any activities that are subject to tax on
unrelated business income or excise taxes.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual
results could differ from those estimates.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2014, FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2014-09, Revenue from
Contracts with Customers (Topic 606). Subsequent to May 2014, the FASB has issued six
ASUs to clarify certain matters related to Topic 606. Topic 606 supersedes. the revenue
recognition requirements in FASB ASC 605, Revenue Recognition, and requires the
recognition of revenue when promised goods or services are transferred to customers in an
amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange
for those goods or services. The updates address the complexity and understandability of
revenue recognition and provide sufficient information to enable financial statements users
to understand the nature, amount, timing, and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising
from contracts with customers. The Organization elected to delay implementation of this
update until fiscal year ending September 30, 2021.




NOTE 1

NOTE 2

SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD FAMILY CENTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020 AND 2019

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

New Accounting Pronouncements (continued)

Additionally in June 2018, FASB issued Accounting Standards (ASU) 2018-08, Accounting
Guidance for Contributions Received and Made. This ASU was issued to clarify accounting
guidance for contributions received and contributions made. The amendments to this ASU
assists entities in (1) evaluating whether transactions should be accounted for as
contributions (nonreciprocal transactions) within the scope of Topic 958, Not-for-Profit
Entities, or as an exchange (reciprocal) transactions subject to other guidance and
(2) determining whether a contribution is conditional. The Organization’s financial
statements reflect the application of ASU 2018-08 beginning October 1, 2019 using the
prospective approach. The adoption of this accounting standard does not require prior
period results to be restated.

Subsequent Events

Management has performed an analysis of the activities and transactions subsequent to
September 30, 2020 to determine the need for any adjustments to and/or disclosures within
the audited financial statements for the year ended September 30, 2020. Management has
performed their analysis through February 26, 2021, the date the financial statements were
available to be issued.

LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY
Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions

limiting their use, within one year of the statement of financial position date, comprise the
foliowing:

2020 2019
Cash $ 49,444 $ 97,624
Certificates of Deposit 22,793 22,441
Other Receivables 139,335 59,826
Total 3 211,572 $ 179,891

The Organization regularly monitors the availability of resources required to meet its
operating needs and other contractual commitments. For purposes of analyzing resources
available to meet general expenditures over a 12-month period, the Organization considers
all expenditures related to its ongoing activities as well as the conduct of services
undertaken to support those activities to be general expenditures.

(12)



NOTE 3

NOTE 4

NOTE S

SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD FAMILY CENTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020 AND 2019

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consist of the following at September 30:

Estimated
Original
2020 2019 Useful Lives
Land 3 109,800 $ 109,800
Buildings and Improvements 719,852 662,024 39 Years
Furniture and Fixtures 38,550 39,455 5 Years
Vehicles 73,685 73,685 5 Years
Computers and Office Equipment 60,818 37,569 3to 5 Years
Signs 6,431 6,431 7 Years
Construction In Process 32,900 -
Total Property and Equipment 1,042,036 928,964
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (376,065) (324,573)
Total 3 665,971 $ 604,391

Depreciation expense for the years ended September 30, 2020 and 2019 was $53,726 and
$38,743, respectively.

The land, building and improvements are subject to donor restrictions whereby ownership of
the land, building, and improvements may revert back to the donor if the Organization fails
to follow the restrictions imposed by the donor, which includes using the donated property
for the purpose of housing a neighborhood family center and day care facility.

LONG-TERM LIABILITY

The Organization has recorded a long-term liability that is due to Juvenile Welfare Board of
Pinellas County (JWB) for amounts advanced to the Organization. The funds are not
required to be paid back while the Organization is engaged in a funding agreement with the
JWB. Should either JWB or the Organization choose to discontinue the funding relationship,
the payable would be due upon termination of the funding agreement.

OPERATING LEASES
The Organization leases one automobile for $5,220 per year under a three-year lease

agreement expiring May 13, 2023. Future minimum lease payments that are due under
these leases are as follows:

Year Ending September 30, Amount
2021 $ 5,220
2022 5,220
2023 2,175

e ———————————

Total Euture Minimum Lease Payments $ 12,615
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NOTE 6

NOTE 6

NOTE 7

SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD FAMILY CENTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020 AND 2019

OPERATING LEASES (CONTINUED)

Lease payments related to operating leases during the year ended September 30, 2020
totaled $5,120.

CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS

The Organization leases equipment under capital lease agreements which expires in 2023.
The liability, representing the present value of the future minimum lease payments, is
recorded on the accompanying statements of financial position. The leased assets are
amortized over their estimated productive lives. Amortization of assets under capital lease is
included in depreciation expense. The cost of the leased equipment is $5,798 and $5,798 as
of September 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively, and related accumulated amortization
$3,772 and $2,609 as of September 30, 2020 and 2019 respectively.

Aggregate future minimum lease payments under capital lease obligation as of
September 30, 2020 are as follows:

Year Ending September 30, Amount
2021 $ 4,630
2022 2,958
2023 2,105
Tota! Future Minimum Lease Payments 9,693
Less: Amount Representing Interest (5,647)
Present Value of Future Minimum Lease Payments 3 4,046

NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Net assets with donor restrictions were available for the following purposes as of
September 30:

2020 2019
Back Pack Buddies $ - $ 2,243
Food Pantry 996 2,231
Child/Family Support 1,954 1,405
Emergency-SHARE 784

Total $ 2,950 $ 6,663

(14)



SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD FAMILY CENTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE?7 NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS (CONTINUED)

The net assets released from grant and contract restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying
the restricted purpose during September 30 were as follows:

2020 2019

Safety Harbor Funds $ 53,423 $ 50,177
Food Pantry 40,908 21,952
Chiid/Family Support 17,621 13,687
Back Pack Buddies 2,243 7,993
Children's' Scholarships 8,650 7,855
Emergency-SHARE 784 -
School Supplies 3,825 -

Total $ 127,454 3 101,664

NOTES8 DONATED SERVICES

The Contributions of services were recognized based on the criteria that they created or
enhanced nonfinancial assets. A number of volunteers have donated significant amounts of
their time to the Organization’s operations. However, these donated services are not
reflected in the financial statements since these services do not meet the criteria for
recognition as contributed services. The value of donated services in the financial
statements and the corresponding management and general expenses for the years ended
September 30, 2020 and 2019 are $32,754 and $36,331, respectively.

NOTE9 PAYCHECK PROTECTION PROGRAM

On May 1, 2020, the Organization received proceeds in the amount of $87,906 to fund
payroll, rent, utilities, and interest on mortgages and existing debt through the Paycheck
Protection Program (the “PPP Loan”). The PPP loan may be forgiven by the U.S. Small
Business Administration (SBA) subject to certain performance barriers, as outlined in the
loan agreement and the CARES Act. Therefore, the Organization has classified this loan as
a conditional contribution for accounting purposes. The Organization recognized $87,406 of
Contributions and Other Grant revenue related to this agreement during the year ended
September 30, 2020, which represents the portion of the PPP loan funds for which the
performance barriers have been met. The SBA has not formally forgiven any portion of the
Organization’s obligation under this PPP loan. Payment of principal and interest is deferred
until the date on which the amount of forgiveness is remitted to the lender or, if the
organization fails to apply for forgiveness within 10 months after the covered period. As of
February 10, 2021, the Organization filed for forgiveness for the entire balance of the PPP
Loan.




SAFETY HARBOR NEIGHBORHOOD FAMILY CENTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE 10 CONTINGENCY

NOTE 11

The Organization is subject to audit examination by funding sources to determine
compliance with grant conditions. In the event that any expenditure would be disallowed,
repayment could be required.

CONCENTRATIONS AND UNCERTAINTIES

Revenue received from the Juvenile Welfare Board of Pinellas County, Inc. represent 52%
and 59% of total revenue for the years ended September 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively.
Funds receivable from Juvenile Welfare Board of Pinellas County, Inc. represent 86% and
100% of grants receivable as of September 30, 2020 and 2019 respectively.

The COVID-19 pandemic is having significant effects on global markets, supply chains,
businesses, and communities. Specific to the Organization, COVID-19 may impact various
parts of its future operations and financial results, including (program services).
Management believes the Organization is taking appropriate actions to mitigate the negative
impact. However, the full impact of COVID-19 is unknown and cannot be reasonably
estimated as these events occurred subsequent to year-end are still developing.
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CliftonLarsonAllen LLP
CLAconnect.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Safety Harbor Neighborhood Family Center, Inc.
Safety Harbor, Florida

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Safety Harbor
Neighborhood Family Center, Inc. (the Organization), which comprise the statement of financial position
as of September 30, 2020, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows
for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report
thereon dated February 26, 2021.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Organization’s
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal
control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

A member of

Nexia

International



Board of Directors
Safety Harbor Neighborhood Family Center, Inc.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Organization’s financial statements are
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

WMM L2

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Lakeland, Florida
February 26, 2021
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) ® DATE (MM/DD/YYYY
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE , !

5/20/2022

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: if the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER ) ﬁgm'g\ﬂ
g\gggt;;%&sgrt?:&cgész%rglnole E{{ﬂng::’f" Bty 127-393-5000 FA% No): 800-299-5055
Seminole FL 33772 ADDRESS:
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Licenset#: L100460| INSURER A : Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company 18058
‘gsa"'f’g; Harbor Neighborhood Farmily Center Inc SAFEHAR-03| \wsurer 8 : Technology Insurance Company, Inc. 42376
1003 Dr MLK Jr Street N INSURER C ;
Safety Harbor FL 34695 INSURER D :
INSURERE :
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER; 1235396299 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL|SUBR] POLICY EEF | POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DDIYYYY) | (MMIDDIYYYY) LIMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PHPK2399173 5/22/2022 5/22/2023 | EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) | $ 100,000
MED EXP (Any one person) $5,000
L] PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | $ 1,000,000
EN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 3,000,000
X | poLicy [:] hBO: B Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | §$ 3,000,000
OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
A | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY PHPK2389173 5/22/2022 | 5/22/2023 | (&7 accident) $ 1,000,000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
OWNED SCHEDULED -
QWNED LY SCHED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
X | HIRED X | NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
| 2 | AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY | (Per accident)
$
A | X | UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR PHUBB09858 5/21/2022 5/21/2023 | EACH OCCURRENCE $ 4,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 4,000,000
oeo | X | ReTention's 10.0mn $
B |WORKERS COMPENSATION TWC4099593 si31/2022 | /312023 [X [BRRpyre | BT
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 500,000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? NiA
{Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE] $ 500,000
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $ 500,000
A | Abuse/Molestation PHPK2399173 5/22/2022 5/22/2023 | Limit 2,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {ACORD 101, Additionai Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

Cyber poiicy #PHSD1714798 05/22/2022-05/22/2023 $1,000,000 CLAIM/AGGREGATE W/$5k deductible. Philadelphia Insurance

Directors & Officers policy#NDO1048227R 05/22/22-05/22/23 EACH CLAIM/AGGREGATE $1MILLION NO DEDUCTIBLE. United States Liability Ins.

Fmployment Practices Liability policy#NDO1048227R 05/22/22-05/22/23 EACH CLAIM/AGGREGATE $1MILLION NO DEDUCTIBLE. Unites States Liability
nsurance.

Crime policy #PHPK2399173 05/22/2021-05/22/2022 $300,000 W/$5K DEDUCTIBLE. THEFT/FORGERY/INSIDE & OUTSIDE PREMISES

Professional Liability policy #PHPK2399173 05/22/2022-05/22/2023 $3M AGGREGATE LIMIT NO DEDUCTIBLE

Sexual Abuse policy #PHPK2399173 05/22/2022-05/22/2023 $2M AGGREGATE LIMIT NO DEDUCTIBLE

LSJndca/{lyin% pglicies on the Umbrelia are the General Liability, Auto, and Professional
ee Attached...

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

Juvenile Welfare Board of Pinellas County

g)?gasagtsé? FS'E 3%76 0 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



AGENCY CUSTOMER ID: SAFEHAR-03

LOC #:
e
ACORD ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page 1 of 1

Acentria Insurance - Seminole

Safety Harbor Neighborhood Family Center Inc
1003 Dr MLK Jr Street N

POLICY NUMBER

Safety Harbor FL 34695

CARRIER

NAIC CODE

EFFECTIVE DATE:

ADDITIONAL REMARKS

FORM NUMBER: 25

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,
FORM TITLE: CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

Forgery or Alteration: $300,000
Computer Fraud: $300,000

Scheduled Vehicles are 2019 Eldorado Advantage, VIN: 1FDFE4FS4KDC26013. and 2021 NISSAN NV, 1N6BFOLYOMNS802238
Employee Dishonesty: $300,000

Robbery (on or off premises): $300,000

Funds Transfer Fraud: $300,000

JWB and JWB'’s Board members, employees, and other representatives shall be included as an “Additional Insured” on the Commercial General Liability
coverage a form no more restrictive than I1SO form CG 20 10 (Additional Insured — Owners, Lessees, or Provider).

ACORD 101 (2008/01)

© 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



PHILADELPHIA INSURANCE COMPANIES
1-877-438-7459

ONE BALA PLAZA, SUITE 100

BALA CYNWYD, PA 19004

0001355~0005417 C0105 001 ----~- 384721

[ g g e O e g L PO ] o 2/11/2022

Named Insured and Mailing Address: Producer Number: 19847

Safety Harbor Neighborhood Family Center Inc. Foundation Risk Partners, Corp. d/b/a Acentria Insurance
1003 Dr MI King Jr StN 8200 113th St Ste 202

Safety Harbor, FL 34695 Seminole, FL 33772

NOTICE OF POLICY RENEWAL

POLICY NUMBER: PHPK2276038
EFECTIVE DATE OF RENEWAL: 5/22/2022

This notice is to advise that we are agreeable to renewing the above policy subject to the form changes as described in the
enclosed policyholder notice (PI-VIRUSNOTICE 1 (08/21)). Please contact your agent listed above or call our toll-free
number if you have any questions concerning this Notice.

Important Note: This Notice does not apply if a notice of nonrenewal or cancellation has been or is subsequently issued
on the policy. If such a notice has been issued, it supersedes this Notice.



